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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty First Annual General Meeting of

VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held on Tuesday.
the 27" September, 2016 at the Registered Office of the Company at Bellad-
Bagewadi, Taluka-Hukkeri, District-Belgaum-591305, Kamnataka State, at 11.00
a.m. to transact the following business.

AGENDA

+ Ordinary Business:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as on 31% March,
2016 and the Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended on that date and the
reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To consider and if thought fit, approve the appointment of Mr. Lava R Katti

(DIN: 02777164), Director of the Company who retires by rotation and offers
himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, approve the appointment of Mr. Kush R Katti

(DIN: 02777189), Director of the Company who retires by rotation and offers
himself for re-appointment.

To consider and if thought fit, approve the appointment of Auditors and to fix
their remuneration and to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed
thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s. P. G. GHALI & Co, Chartered
Accountants, Belgaum be and hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the
conclusion of next Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of Directors™.
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¢+ Special Business:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

5. Re-appointment of Mr, Nikhil U. Katti (DIN No: 02505734) as Managing Director
of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read
with Schedule- V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 175 of Articles of
Association of the Company, approval of the board of directors of the
Company be and hereby accorded subject to the approval of members of the
Company in the next general meeting to the re-appointment of Mr. Nikhil U
Katti, as Managing Director of the Company with effect from April 01, 2016 to
March 31, 2021, as well as the payment of salary, commission and perquisites
(hereinafter referred to as “remuneration™), upon the terms and conditions as
detailed in the employment agreement attached hereto, which is hereby
approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to alter and
vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and / or agreement in
such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors and Mr.
Nikhil U. Katti.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the remuneration payable to Mr. Nikhil U.
Katti, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial remuneration
as provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or such other limits
as may be prescribed from time to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and
writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein
conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the
aforesaid resolution.™

6. Re-appointment of Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar (DIN No: 00598939) as Wholetime
Director of the Company.

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) read

2
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with Schedule- V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 175 of Articles of
Association of the Company. approval of the board of directors of the
Company be and hereby accorded subject to the approval of members of the
Company in the next general meeting to the re-appointment of Mr. Mallikarjun
Pujar, as Wholetime Director of the Company with effect from April 01, 2016
to March 31, 2021, as well as the payment of salary, commission and
perquisites (hereinafter referred to as “remuneration™), upon the terms and
conditions as detailed in the employment agreement attached hereto, which is
hereby approved and sanctioned with authority to the Board of Directors to
alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said re-appointment and / or
agreement in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board of Directors

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the remuneration payable to Mr.
Mallikarjun Pujar, shall not exceed the overall ceiling of the total managerial
remuneration as provided under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or
such other limits as may be prescribed from time to time.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Board be and is hereby authorized to do
all such acts, deeds and things and execute all such documents, instruments and
writings as may be required and to delegate all or any of its powers herein
conferred to any Committee of Directors or Director(s) to give effect to the
aforesafd resolution.”

7. To consider to appoint Mrs. Sheela U. Katti (DIN No: 07570810) as Direcior of
the Company.

RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act”) and the Rules made
there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactments thereof
for the time being in force), Mrs. Sheela U. Katti (DIN 07570810) who was
appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board of Directors
at its meeting held on August 20, 2016 and whose term of office expires at this
Annual General Meeting (*AGM’) and in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing from her proposing her candidature for the office of
Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to
retire by rotation”
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8. To consider to appoint Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar (DIN No: 07570811) as Independent
Director of the Company for a term of Syears.

“RESOLVED that pursuant fo the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and the Rules
made there under read with Schedule IV to the Act, (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Mr.
Rajaram Shiralkar (DIN: 07570811), who was appointed as an Additional
(Independent) Director of the Company by the Board of Directors at its
meeting held on August 20, 2016 and whose term of office expires at this
Annual General Meeting (*AGM”) and in respect of whom the Company has
received a Notice in writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a term
of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 20™ July, 2016 up to 19" July,
2021.7

9, Ratification of Cost Auditors' remuneration

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") and the Rules made thereunder, as
amended from time to time, the Company hereby ratifies the remuneration of
Rs.1.25 lakhs plus out-of-pocket expenses payable to M/s. Sanjay Tikare & Co.,
who are appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company to conduct Cost Audits
relating to such businesses of the Company as may be ordered by the Central
Government under the Act and the Rules thereunder, for the year ending 31st
March, 2017."

By and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

Place: Bellad-Bagewadi. Ch

Date: 28.08.2016. DIN Ne:(01461050)

E s s e A AT I I r e e e e s e s R S A R
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Note:

1. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fiftv and holding in the
aggregale nol more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10%
of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The instrument appuointing the proxy
should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than
forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. In case the mailing address mentioned on this Notice is without the PINCODE, members
are requested to kindly inform their PINCODE immediately.

3. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(i) The voting period begins on 23/09/2016 at 1] am and ends on 26/09/2016 at 5 pm
During this period shareholders’ of the Company. holding shares either in physical
Jorm or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) 15/09/2016, may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for
voting thereafier.

(ii)  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www cvoringindia.com.

(iit)  Click on Shareholders.

fiv)  Now Enter your User [[}

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c. . Members holding shares in Physical Form should emter Folio Number
registered with the Company.

(vl  Nextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi)  If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evotingindia com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is ta be
used

fviid  If youare a first time user fa!fow the steps given below:

[ For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment 1
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first two
letters of their name and the & digits of the sequence number in the PAN
Sield.

e [n case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of ('s before the number afier the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Egz. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
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sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

| Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in vour demat account or in the

Bank company records for the said demat account or folio.

Details

s Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
member id / folioc number in the Dividend Bank details field as
mentioned in instruction (iv).

(viii)  Affer entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.
(ix)  Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is (o be also used
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share yowr password with any other person and
take utmost care (o keep your password confidential.
(x)  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
(xi}  Click on the EVSN for the relevant < Company Name™ on which you choose o vole.
(xii)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and against the
same the option “YES/NQ" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO) implies that you
dissent to the Resolution.
(xiii) ~ Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.
fxiv)  After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”,
else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.
fxv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vole.
(xvi)  You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to
print” option on the Voring page.
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(xvii)  If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User 1D and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & emter the details as
prompted by the system.

(xviii)  Note for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

¢ Non-Individual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingimdic.com and register themselves as
Corporates.

o A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sien of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk evoting a cdslindia.com.

o After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin
login and password The Compliance user would be able 1o link the aceount(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts should be mailed 1o helpdesk.evotinglaicdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

o A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (PQA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may re)%r the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at
www.evolingindia.com, under  help  section or write an email o
helpdesk evotingilcdslindia.com.

rd
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF COMPANIES
ACT. 2013,

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to all the Special Businesses
mentioned in the accompanying Notice:
= Jtem no5:

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of the
services of Mr. Nikhil U Katti as Managing Director .Hence The Board of Directors have re-
appointed Mr. Nikhil U Katti as the Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5
years with effect from 1% April, 2016 subject to the approval of the shareholders.

(n the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the Board, at its meeting held on 1*
April, 2016 approved the terms and conditions of Mr. Nikhil 1) Katti 's re-appoiniment,
subject to the approval of the shareholders.

The main terms and conditions relating to the appointment of Mr. Nikhil U Katti as the
Managing Director, (MD) are as follows:

1. Period: From 1 April, 2016 to 31¥ March, 2021.

2. Nature of Duties:
The MID shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company and
carry out such duties as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors from time
to time and separately communicated to him and such powers as may be assigned to
him, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board m comnection
with and in the best interests of the business of the Company .This includes
performing duties as assigned by the Board from time to time by serving on the
boards of any other executive body or any committee of such a company for which he
may be allowed to receive remuneration as may be determined by the Board subject to
compliance with the applicable provisions of the prevailing laws and regulations.

3. Remuneration;
a. Salary : Rs.3,00,000/- per month
b. Bonus/performance linked incentive, and/or commission based on
certain performance criteria laid down by the Board;
¢. Benefits, perquisites and allowances as will be determmed by the
Board from lime 10 time.
4.
The MDD shall not become interested or otherwise concerned, directly or through his
spouse and/or children, in any selling agency of the Company.
The terms and conditions of his appointment may be altered and varied from time to time
by the Board as it may, in its discretion, deem fit, irrespective of the limits stipulated under
Schedule to the Act, or any amendments made hereinafter in this regard in such manner as

8
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may be agreed to between the Board and him, subject to such approvals as may be
required.

The appointment may be termmated by either party by giving to the other party six
months' notice of such termination or the Company paying six months' remuneration in
licu thereof.

The employment of the MI) may be terminated by the Company without notice or
paymenl in lieu of notice:

a. If the MD is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in
connection with or alfecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or joint
venture company or associated company to which he 15 required by the Agreement
to render services; or

b. In the event of any serious repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or
non-observance by him of any of the stipulations contained in the agreement to be
executed between the Company and him; or

¢. Inthe event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in him.

v. The MDD is being appointed by virtue of his employment in the Company _He shall not be

liable to retire by rotation.

Except Mr. Nikhil U Katti Umesh V Katti, Sheela Katti , Lava Katti and Kush Katti, none
other Director, Key Managenal Personnel or their respective relatives are concerned or
interested in the Resolutions mentioned at ltem Nos. 5 of the Notice.

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the
Act, read with Schedule V to the Act, the approval of the Members is sought for the re-
appointment and terms of remuneration of Mr. Nikhil [ Katti as MI) as set out above.

The Resolution regarding the re- appointment of the MI? at Item No. 5 is recommended for
approval by the Members.

e Jtem No. 6:

The Board considers it desirable that the Company should continue to avail itself of the
services of Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar as Wholetime Director Hence The Board of Directors
have re-appomted Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar as the Wholetime Director of the Company for a
period of 5 years with effect from 1% April, 2016 subject to the approval of the shareholders.

(On the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, the Board, at its meeting held on 17
Apnl, 2016 approved the terms and conditions of Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar 's re-appointment,
subject to the approval of the shareholders.

The main terms and conditions relating 1o the appointment of Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar as the
Wholetime Director, (WTD) are as follows:

9
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Period: From 1% April, 2016 10 31% March, 2021.
Nature of Duties:
The WTI) shall devote his whole time and attention to the business of the Company
and carry out such duties as may be entrusted to him by the Board of Directors from
time to time and separately communicated to him and such powers as may be
assigned to him, subject to superintendence, control and directions of the Board in
connection with and m the best mterests of the business of the Company .This
includes performing duties as assigned by the Board from time to time by serving on
the boards of any other executive body or any committee of such a company for
which he may be allowed to receive remuneration as may be determined by the Board
subject 1o compliance with the applicable provisions of the prevailing laws and
regulations.
Remuneration;

a. Salary : Rs.75,000/- per month

The WTD shall not become interested or otherwise concerned, directly or through his
spouse and/or children, in any selling agency of the Company.

The terms and conditions of his appointment may be altered and varied from time to
time by the Board as it may, in its discretion, deem fil, irrespective of the limits
stipulated under Schedule to the Act, or any amendments made hereinafter in this
regard in such manner as may be agreed to between the Board and him, subject to
such approvals as may be required.

The appomniment may be terminated by either party by giving to the other party six
months' notice of such termination or the Company paying six months' remuneration
in lieu thereol.

The employment of the WTD may be terminated by the Company without notice or
payment in lieu of notice:

If the WID is found guilty of any gross negligence, default or misconduct in
connection with or affecting the business of the Company or any subsidiary or joint
venture company or associated company to which he is required by the Agreement to
render services; or

In the event of any serious repeated or continuing breach (after prior warning) or non-
observance by him of any of the stipulations contained in the agreement to be
executed between the Company and him; or

In the event the Board expresses its loss of confidence in him.

The WTD is being appointed by virtue of his employment in the Company .He shall
not be liable to retire by rotation.

10
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Except Mr., Mallikarjun Pujar, none other Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their
respective relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolutions mentioned at Item Nos. 6
of the Notice,

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and other applicable provisions of the
Act, read with Schedule V 10 the Act, the approval of the Members is sought for the re-
appomtment and terms of remuneration of Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar as WD) as set out above.

The Resolution regarding the re- appointment of the WTT) at Item No. 6 is recommended for
approval by the Members.

+ fiem no. 7;

Mrs, Sheela U. Katti (DIN 07570810) was appointed as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from August 19, 2016 by the Board of Directors. In terms of Section
161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sheela U. Kaiti holds office upto the date of this
Annual General Meeting but is eligible for the appointment as a Director. The Company has
received a Notice from her in writing along with requisite deposit under Section 160 of the
Act, proposing her candidature for the office of Director.

The Board recommends the passing of the Ordinary Resolution as set out m the Item no. 7 of
the Notice for the appointment of Mrs. Sheela U. Katli as a Director, liable to retire by
rotation.

A statement containing her profile is given as per Annexure 1.

Except Mrs. Sheela 1. Katti being an appointee, Umesh Katti, Nikhil Katti, [.ava Katti and
Kush Katti none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item
No.7.

= [tem no. 8:

Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar (DIN 07570811) was appointed as an Additional (Independent)
Director of the Company with effect from August 19, 2016 by the Board of Directors. In
terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Khaitan holds office upto the date
of this Annual General Meeting but is eligible for the appointment as a Director. The
Company has received a Notice from a Member in writing along with requisite deposit under
Section 160 of the Act, proposing his candidature for the office of Director.

Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar has given a declaration to the Board that he meets the criteria of
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the passing of the Ordinary Resolution as set out in the
Item no. 8 of the Notice for appoiniment of Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar as an Independent
Director, not liable to retire by rotation,
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A statement contaming his profile is given as per Annexure 1.

Except Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar, being an appomtee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concemed or interested. financial or
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Jtem No.8.

s Jtem No9:

The Company is directed, under Section 148 of the Act to have the audit of its cost records
conducted by a cost accountant in practice. The Board of your Company has, on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment of M/s. Sanjay Tikare &
Co. as the Cost Aunditors of the Company to conduct Cost Audits relating to such businesses
of the Company as may be ordered by the Central Government under the Act and the Rules
thereunder for the year ending 31st March, 2017, al a remuneration of Rs.1.25 lakhs plus out-
of-pocket expenses.

Mfs. Sanjay Tikare & Co. have furnished a certificate regarding their eligibility for
appointment as Cost Auditors of the Company. M/s. Sanjay Tikare & Co. have vast
experience in the field of cost andit and have conducted the audit of the cost records of the
Company for the past several years under the provisions of the erstwhile Companies Act,
1956.

The Board has approved the remuneration of Rs.1.25 lakhs plus out-of-pocket expenses to
M/s. Sanjay Tikare & Co. as the Cost Auditors and the ratification of the sharehﬂiders is
sought for the same by an Ordinary Resolution at Item No. 9,

The Resolution at Item No. 9 is commended for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective
relatives are concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 9 of the Notice.

For and on behalf of the Board
A
Place: Bellad-Bagewadi. Ch
Date: 25-08-2016. (01461050)
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Vishwaraj Sugar Industries Limited.,
Belgaum.

The Directors hereby present the Twenty First Annual Report together with audited
Statements of Account for the year ended 31" March 2016.

Financial Results
(Sugar unit, Co-gen unit and l}lsh]]ery} (Rs. In Lakhs)
Current | Previous Year |
Particulars Year 2014-15
2015-16
| Net Sales . 33,564.66 27.624.85
| Other Income - [ 897.43 926.96
Total 34,462.09 28,551.82
Profit/(Loss ) before financial charges & Depreciation 3953.74 2.847.08
| Financial Charges - 2,118.45 | 1,814.09 |
| Depreciation - | 11839 101133
| ProfivLoss before tax - 1 7m33] 2166
TLess: Provision for Current tax — 142,99 | 413 |
| Provision for Deferred Tax (Liability/Asset) 259.88 343.31
1 l_*_r_o_ﬁ-_ﬁsmn for MAT Credit Fnt:ﬂcmei - - _P_ {14"»‘ 99] —__ (4.13)
Net Profit afier tax 441.45 (321.65)
| Profit/Loss brought forward - 1 1859211  18913.76 |
| Profit/Loss Carried forward to the Balance Sheet | |
- Reserve & Surplus | 18,62821 | 1859211
| - MAT Credit Entitlement | (4299 | 4.13 |

= Decposits:

There were no Deposits in the company outstanding as on 31% march 2016 nor the
company has accepted any deposits during the financial year 2015-16.
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Directors and Company Secretary:

1. Mr. Umesh V. Katti Chairman

2. Mr. Nikhil U. Katti Managing Director
3. Mr. Mallikarjun K. Pujar Whole-Time-Director
4. Mr. Lava R. Katti Director

5. Mr. Kush R. Katti Director

6. Mrs. Sheela U. Katti Director

7. Mr. Rajaram Shiralkar Director

8. Mr. Shrinivas R. Koujalgi Director

9. Mr. Surendra S. Khot Director

10. Miss. Sneha P. Patil Company Secretary

- Mr. Lava Katti and Mr. Kush Katti Directors of the Company retire by rotation and
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

- Mr. Mukesh Kumar Executive Director (Independent) resigned from the post due to
his personal reasons with effect from 15" June, 2016. The Board would like to place
on record their sincere appreciation for his ability, unstinting commitment and
outstanding contribution to the Company during his tenure on the Board since 2011.

- Mr. Jibu Cherian, Director &ndepandent} resigned from the post due to his personal
reasons with effect from 15" June, 2016. The Board would like to place on record

their sincére appreciation ﬁ}r his ability, unstinting commitment and outstanding
contribution to the Company during his tenure on the Board since 2011

Dividend:

The Company has declared Interim Dividend of 10% on the Paid-up Capital for the vear
ending 31/03/2016 during the financial year 2015-16.

Annual Retorn:

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 is furnished in Annexunre-A and is attached to this Report.

Nuomber Board Meetings:

The company has held Twelve (12) Board meetings during the year 2015-16.
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Directors Responsibility Statement:

In compliance with the requirements of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 the

Directors confirm that

i. In preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March 2016 the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

il. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial vear and of profit
and loss of the company for that period;

iii. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. The directors have prepared the annual accounts ongoing concern basis.

v. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Details in respect of fraud reported by aunditors under sub section (12) of section 143
other than those which are reportable to the Central government:

No such frauds have been detected by auditors during the year under review.

Compliance of Sec 149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 (A Statement on declaration given

by Independent Directors)

The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill
all the requirements as stipulated in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so as to
qualify themselves to be appointed as Independent Directors under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules.
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¢ Comment on Declaration of Independent Directors :

The Company has obtained declarations given by the Directors in due compliance of law,

¢+ Aundit Committee:

The Board of Directors has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of the following
Directors to exercise powers and discharge functions as stipulated in Section 177 of the
Compames Act, 2013.

1. Mr. Shrinivas R. Koujalgi, Chairperson.

2. Mr. Nikhil U. Katti, Member

3. Mr, Jibu Cherian, Member.

However the commitiee held meeting during the year on the following dates:

08" May, 2015

3™ September, 2015
19" November, 2015
19" February, 2016.

o LA

+ Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board of Directors has constituted the Audit Committee consisting of the following
Directors to exercise powers and discharge functions as stipulated in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

1. Mr. Kush R. Katti

2. Mr. Mallikarjun Pujar

3. Mr. Surendra R. Khot

However the committee held meeting during the year on the following dates:

GB“‘ May, 2015

3™ September, 2015
19" November, 2015
19" February, 2016.

o g p

+ Stakeholders Relationship Committee:

The Board of Directors has constituted the Audit Committes consisting of the following
Directors to exercise powers and discharge functions as stipulated in Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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1. Mr. Lava R. Katti
2. Mr. Mukesh Kumar
3. Mr. Jibu Cherian

However the committee held meeting during the year on the following dates:

a. 08" May, 2015

b. 3" September, 2015
¢. 19" November, 2015
d. 19" February, 2016.

+ Auditors:

M/s. P. Gi. Ghali & Co., Chartered Accountants, Belgaum Auditors of the Company
retires at the conclusion of the ensuring Annual General Meeting. They have signified
their willingness to accepl re-appoiniment and have further confirmed their eligibility
under Section 139 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Re-appointment as statutory
Auditor of the Company.

+ Explanation Or Comments On_Qualifications, Reservations Or Adverse Remarks
Or Disclaimers Made by the Auditors and the Company Secretarv in Practice in
their respective Reports:

There were no qualifications, reservalions or adverse remarks made by either by the
Auditors or by the Practicing Company Secretary in their respective reports.

¢+ Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments Made Under Section 186 Of The
Companies Act, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is
not applicable.

# Contracts with Related Parties 188 (1) of Companies Act. 2013

The related party transaction for the year under review as per AS-18 is annexed a to this
report as ANNEXURE-B
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¢+ Operations / State of Affairs of the Company during year:

During the vear under review the company has continued commercial production in all
the three units namely Sugar unit, Co-generation unit and Distillery unit. The company
has crushed 8.00,234239 MT of Sugar Cane and produced 8,79,400 Qts Sugar and
10.89.317 Qts sold and eamed an income of Rs. 24,967.16 Lakhs.

The company also runs Co-Generation Unil in its optimum Capacity and there is export
of power to TATA Power Trading Company Litd & HESCOM eaming income of
Rs.2873.58 Lakhs.

During the vear company manufactured Compost and sold to the extent of Rs.247.69

Lakhs. Company manufactured liquor and sold to the extent of Rs. 9157.97 Lakhs, out of
which Export of Rs.118.18 Lakhs & Yalahanka Unit IML sold Nil.

The performance of the Five Units during the vear 2015-16 is as onder:

Manufacturing/Production details of Sugar Unit, Distillery Unit, IMIL. Units and Co. generation unit
are as under

Beflad- Bapewads - 551305 Tal : Holdeeri. Dt :

SL. No. | Particulars [ Unmits | FY-2015-16 | FY-2014-15
L | istillery Unit: === o - ]
IR Rectified Q,pu‘ﬂ | itas) | 957603680 | 33,41—,233.3{);

| MG Spirit | aiew) [ 031250] _9861630]
Extra Natural Spirit (Liters) | 21,11,293.40 22,00,853.40
L | yML Unit:
| OurChoice Super Whisky | (CB) B 'LJ 135200
Our Choice XX}{ Rum (CB) — 350
| Yours Choice Super Whisky (CB) 491,675 | 3,10,200 |
lagony | e | wesss| e
Yours Choice XX Rum {CB) 1,525 —_
IL | Co Generation Unit:
Electricity Generated (KWh) | 10,22.30,400 10,03,69,100
| Blectricity Exported (KWh) | 6,83.93,500 6.,86,40,000
L R— D I B
Sugar Cane Crushed (MT) | 800234239 7,98,353.644

| Sugar Production - (Qts) 879400 883300

V- | IML Unit Yalahanka: I |
18
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Cur Choice Super Whidky (CR) e 54531
Cur Choice XXX Rum (CR) _— 2778
¥l | Vinegar Unit:
Matural Alcoholic Vimcgar [t R RO VR —_
| S1. Na. Particulurs Season-201516 | Season-2014-15
1. Date of heginning of Crushing Season 041 L2115 12112014
2. | Date of ending of Crushing Season 06.03.2016 10042015
3. | No.of Warking days 124 147
4. | Sugar Cane Crushed (MT) 758392152 %.35.399.087
5. | Recovery Porcentage 11,00 1100
6. | Sugar Production ((T1.) 8,34.350 918950
7. | Molasses Production (Q11) 3,77.000 4,012,000
£ Recovery Percentape 4 969 4,932

¢ Amount Propesed to be carricd to any Reserves:

No amount has been ransferred 1o any Reserves during the yvear 2015-16,

+ Material l:lungg from_the end of financial vear till the date of !'n::paralmn of

Direcior Repori:

The Sugar prices are fluctuating the effect of the same on the financial accounts cannot be

estimated.
Further there is no change in the Business activities carried on by the company.

¢ The Conservation of energy , technology absorption, foreign cxchange earnings and

oulEn:

As per ANNEXURE -

Stalement indicatin

development and implementation of risk man

I'he company has adequate risk management policy,
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¢ The Company On Its Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives:

As the company has incurred a net profit of Rs. 4,41,45,793.37/- by which il does not
meet the criteria specified under the provisions of Sec 135 Corporate Social
Responsibility under the Companies Act,2013.

¢ Formal annual evaluation by Board of Directors of its own performance and that of
its committees and individuals:

The Board of Directors of the Company have devised a proper and effective internal
performance evaluation which analysis and reports any deviations in the performance of
the Directors individually and performance of the respective Commuittees.

+ Induostrial Relations:

Your company continues (o enjoy cordial relations with emplovees at all levels.

¢+ Acknowledeement:

Your Director commends the continuing commitment and dedication of employees at all
levels. The Directors would also like to thank all other stakeholders, including banker’s
financial institutions and other business associates, who have extended theiwr valuable
sustained support and encouragement. The Directors look forwards to their continued
support and understanding in the years to come.

By order of the Board of Directors

3Oy
Place:Bellad-Bagewadi Chdirfan

Date: 28.08.2016. DIN No (01361050)

?I!ttt!l:!k*-#**#**1=*t***tt*!!!t#**#=F**t*#HF*5!3t********ttt*t*m**##t#***ttt**t****
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’'S REPORT
1. Annexure —A

ANNUAL RETURN EXTRACT-MGT-9
(Attached at the end of the Annual Report)

2. Annexure-B
FORM NO. AQC -2

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred 1o in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. = Particulars ] Details
Name (s) ol the related party & nature of | Nil
relatmnshrp
Nature of mntrar.,Lvarrang_en;ans_fﬁnsaLuon il

| Duration of the canﬁnclsfaﬁaﬁgeﬁmtﬂmnsactmn Nil
Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Nil
transaction mcluding the value, if any
B | Justification for entering into such contracts or | Nil
arrangements or transactions’
| Date of approval by the Board Nil
i Amuml paid as advances, if any | Nil
| Date on which the special resolution was passed in | Nil
General meeting as required under first proviso 1o
8 | section 188
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2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. ~ Particulars | Details ]
1 jh?famm: (s) of the related party & nature of | Nikhil U. Katti
relationship Managing Director
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/iransaction 1. Cane Purchase
2. Remuneration
3 | Duration of the cnntaﬁ@amnuemmtsfmwhon NA o
r— 4 | Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | 1. 1. Cane Purchase of Rs. |
transaction including the value, il any 15,66,000/-.
2.Rs. 18,00,000/-pa
5 |DawofapprovalbytheBoard ~ [08/052015 |
6 Ama:mnt paid as advanccg, ifany ] _NII,__ B _J
[SL.No.| ~ Partielars | Details
1 |[Name (s) of the related party & nature of | Mallikarjun K. Pujar |
relationship Whole-time Director
2 | Natre of contracts/arrangements/transaction | 1. Cane Purchase
2. Remuneration
3. Compost transportation
= Charge. .
L |4 Advance ]
3 _{D_uratmn of the contractsfmnvemmtsftmnsacunn NA. . Ea———
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | 1. Cane Purchase of Rs.
transaction including the value, if any 3,15.000/-,
2. Rs. 6,00.000/- p.a
3. Rs. 3,00,000/-
4, Rs. 2,00,000/-
5 | Date of approval by the Board - |osioskms
6 | Amount paid as advances, if any | NIL.
‘SL.No Particulars [ Detais ]
1 [Name (5) of the related party & nature of | Lava R.Katt i
relationship Director
| 2 | Nature ﬁﬂnﬂaﬂﬁa_nangeﬁwfmwﬁm |'1. Cane Purchase
2. Remuneration
3 Duration of the mntraclsfmngemmlsfu'ansm.mm NA
4 Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or [ 1. Cane 'ﬁﬁase of Rs

22

Beftad- Bapewadi - 591305 Tal : Hukkeni Dist : Belgzum | Tel: 91 8333 251251 | R 9l 8333 267211 | E-mad : info @ vusilonin



V S? CIN: U85110KA1395PLC017730
Vishwaray Sugﬂl'

ron el o o

Date of apprmfal by the Board

transaction including the value, e, ifany

Amount pmd as advances, if any

Particulars
Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

| Duration of the ::Dnlzmtsfmmngementsftramactmn

5

6

| Date of approval by the Board

| Duration

| Date of approval by the Board

| Amount paid as advances, if any

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

| Amount nt paid as advances, if any

Particulars
Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship
Natyre of contracts/arrangements/transaction

of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

| Salient terms of the contracts or arranoemenh or

transaction including the value, if any

1 08/032015
| NI

] Details

| 1. Cane Purchase

I NA

| 08/05/2015

36,000/-.
2. Rs.12,00,000/- p.a

Kush I Katti
IDirector

2. Remumeration
1. Cane Purchase of Rs. |

27,000/
2. Rs. 12,00,000/- p.a

[

the |

1 og/05/2005

3. Annexure —C

Details
Mukesh Kumar
Executive Director

Remuneration
NA

. Rs. 15,00,000/- p.a

[ NIL

Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the companies Act, 2013 Read with Rule 3(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of Directors Report:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

1. Energy conservation is an ongoing process in our organization confinuous monitoring
planning. Development and modifications for energy conservation are done at the plant.
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2. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form
*A” as per annexure 10 the Rules.

FORM-A

{See Rule 2}
Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of Energy
Power and Fuel Consumption

(As per details given by board)
, . Cuorrent Year | Previous Year
5L No. Power and Fuel Consumption 201516 A
~ Electricity
A Purchased Unit (in lakhs KWh) 23.855 25.15
| Total amount (".In Lakhs) 108.54 113.18 |
i - Rate/unit ". I 455 | 450
B Own Generation | o
] i) Through Diesel Generator J )
BN R VY 067 | o7
Units per Lir. Of Diesel Qil 4 KWh/Llrs 4 KWh/Lirs
Unit per SCM of (Gas Consumption
— 16.70/- Per 16.20/- Per
Kwh Kwh
- ii) Through Steam turbine/generator -
- Units lakh KWh | 93716 1003.691
e Units per Kg of Bagasse 220 232
i = e ! s :

The unit per Kg of Bagasse and the cost per unit are not defined as the Total Steam
generation is from of Coal & Bagasse mixed.
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:

+ Research and Development:

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company:

The Company has no specific Research & Development Department however, the
Company has quality control department to check the quality of different products
manufactured.

2, Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

The Company has been continuously improving the quality of its existing producls
and also been able to reduce the cost of production.

3. Achievements and Future Plan of Action:

The company has completed the installation of Vinegar Plant and has started its
Commercial production. Further the Management is commitled to strengthen their
quality conlrol department. to improve its competitiveness in times 10 come.

4. Expenditurcon R & D¢

The Company from time to time incurs capital expenditure, exposes itself to better
technology and keeps itself abreast of technological improvements.

¢ Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation:
1. Efforts in brief, made towards Absorption. Adaptation and Innovation:

Modifications of process and products are carried out from time to time to suit market
requirements and to improve operational efficiency.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

Better quality of Sugar & Rectified Spirit will be produced at low costs and continued
guantity production of power assured.
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3. Particulars of Technology Imported:

The Technology used by the Company is indigenously developed and no technology
has been imported.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

During the year the foreign exchange eamings of the Company were USD
1,77,7427.50 from export sales of IML and USD 8000.00 from Vinegar export sales.
However during the year the Company has incurred certain foreign Exchange outgo
for making payments of vinegar machinery maintenance charges to the extent of
13,636.83 EURO, Vinegar Chemical charges of 69,097.15 EURO and Kasurth
Certificate Plant Fees of USD 5000.00.

For and on behalf of the Board

A
Place: Bellad-Bagewadi. Cha‘h
Date: 28-08-2016. ~ (01461050)

.
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Date of apprmfal by the Board

transaction including the value, e, ifany

Amount pmd as advances, if any

Particulars
Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship

Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

| Duration of the ::Dnlzmtsfmmngementsftramactmn

5

6

| Date of approval by the Board

| Duration

| Date of approval by the Board

| Amount paid as advances, if any

Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any

| Amount nt paid as advances, if any

Particulars
Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship
Natyre of contracts/arrangements/transaction

of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

| Salient terms of the contracts or arranoemenh or

transaction including the value, if any

1 08/032015
| NI

] Details

| 1. Cane Purchase

I NA

| 08/05/2015

36,000/-.
2. Rs.12,00,000/- p.a

Kush I Katti
IDirector

2. Remumeration
1. Cane Purchase of Rs. |

27,000/
2. Rs. 12,00,000/- p.a

[

the |

1 og/05/2005

3. Annexure —C

Details
Mukesh Kumar
Executive Director

Remuneration
NA

. Rs. 15,00,000/- p.a

[ NIL

Information as per Section 134(3)(m) of the companies Act, 2013 Read with Rule 3(3)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of Directors Report:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

1. Energy conservation is an ongoing process in our organization confinuous monitoring
planning. Development and modifications for energy conservation are done at the plant.
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2. Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form
*A” as per annexure 10 the Rules.

FORM-A

{See Rule 2}
Form for disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of Energy
Power and Fuel Consumption

(As per details given by board)
, . Cuorrent Year | Previous Year
5L No. Power and Fuel Consumption 201516 A
~ Electricity
A Purchased Unit (in lakhs KWh) 23.855 25.15
| Total amount (".In Lakhs) 108.54 113.18 |
i - Rate/unit ". I 455 | 450
B Own Generation | o
] i) Through Diesel Generator J )
BN R VY 067 | o7
Units per Lir. Of Diesel Qil 4 KWh/Llrs 4 KWh/Lirs
Unit per SCM of (Gas Consumption
— 16.70/- Per 16.20/- Per
Kwh Kwh
- ii) Through Steam turbine/generator -
- Units lakh KWh | 93716 1003.691
e Units per Kg of Bagasse 220 232
i = e ! s :

The unit per Kg of Bagasse and the cost per unit are not defined as the Total Steam
generation is from of Coal & Bagasse mixed.
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B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:

+ Research and Development:

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the Company:

The Company has no specific Research & Development Department however, the
Company has quality control department to check the quality of different products
manufactured.

2, Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

The Company has been continuously improving the quality of its existing producls
and also been able to reduce the cost of production.

3. Achievements and Future Plan of Action:

The company has completed the installation of Vinegar Plant and has started its
Commercial production. Further the Management is commitled to strengthen their
quality conlrol department. to improve its competitiveness in times 10 come.

4. Expenditurcon R & D¢

The Company from time to time incurs capital expenditure, exposes itself to better
technology and keeps itself abreast of technological improvements.

¢ Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation:
1. Efforts in brief, made towards Absorption. Adaptation and Innovation:

Modifications of process and products are carried out from time to time to suit market
requirements and to improve operational efficiency.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:

Better quality of Sugar & Rectified Spirit will be produced at low costs and continued
guantity production of power assured.
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3. Particulars of Technology Imported:

The Technology used by the Company is indigenously developed and no technology
has been imported.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

During the year the foreign exchange eamings of the Company were USD
1,77,7427.50 from export sales of IML and USD 8000.00 from Vinegar export sales.
However during the year the Company has incurred certain foreign Exchange outgo
for making payments of vinegar machinery maintenance charges to the extent of
13,636.83 EURO, Vinegar Chemical charges of 69,097.15 EURO and Kasurth
Certificate Plant Fees of USD 5000.00.

For and on behalf of the Board

A
Place: Bellad-Bagewadi. Cha‘h
Date: 28-08-2016. ~ (01461050)

.
AR A A A A N I A A A A E R R AR AT AR TR A AL RS ETRARAAE ST T ERATAARA S S E e e AR &
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of VISHWARALJ
SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these standalone finaneial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 . This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our andit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the
Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, mcluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
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financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2016, and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

a) The pending litigations that describes the uncertainty that may affect the financial
statements are stated in the schedule below and the same has been disclosed in the Note-
30 of notes 1o accounts to the Balance sheet :-

SLNo Particulars | Rs.In Lalchs ) %
1 High Court, Karnataka, Appeal for Purchase Tax 290.05
L_E_ Central Excise, Belgaum Show Cause Notice . 1,1 IEJEJ
3 ‘Central Fxcise, Bangalore (Appeals) 653.92

b) The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern bams

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Companies (Auditor’s Report) order, 2016.1ssued by Company Law
Board in terms of Section 143 (11) of the companies Act 2013,we give in the
“Annexure A” statement on matters specified in paragraph (3) and (4) of said order.

2. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the act we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over the financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such control refer to our separate
report in * Annexure B” and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements Refer note (2) under ‘emphasis of matters’
under Audit report.

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including Derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses to the financial
statements;

ui. There are no any instances during the audit period wherein the amount is
required to be transferred to the ‘Investor Education and Protection Fund® by the
Company.
*As per our report of even date”
For MJs. P, G. GHALI & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

| ~
(CA. PRAKASH .G. GHALI)
PLACE: BELGAUM. Partner
DATE: 28-08-2016 M. No. 013132
P.R.C.No. 008636
FRN.0110928
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF “VISHWARAJ SUGAR
INDUSTRIES LIMITED” FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31" MARCH, 2016.

1. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to information and explanation given to us the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the year in a phased programme which
in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of
the assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in
the name of the Company and are deposited with Bank of India.

2. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us the inventory has been
physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion the frequency of
verification is reasonable.

In our opinion the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

(b) Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and there is no material
discrepancies noticed on physical verification.

3.  The Company has not granted any advances during the year to parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not granted any loans and not made any investments, security &
guarantees covered under section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

5.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not accepted Deposits from public hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant
to the Rules made by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records
prescribed under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that
Prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
However we have not made a detailed examination of the same. And the same have
been audited by independent cost auditor.
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(a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees
State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above were in arrears as at March 31, 2016 for a
period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following amounts
payable in respect of statutory dues were in arrears as at 31-03-2016 for a penod of
more than six months from the date they became payable:

10.

11.

12,

13.

i. Purchase Tax of Rs. 21,58,12,091.59 is outstanding for the period more than six
months and Rs.3,26,26,111.00 is outstanding for the period less than six months,
all together Rs. 24,84,38,202.59 but the Management has claimed interest free
loan from the State Government and the same is eligible for conversion into
interest free loan.and the same is pending with Govt.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the
company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions,

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not raised moneys by way of imtial
public offer or further public offer including debt instruments and term Loans.
Accordingly; the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company
by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examunation of the books of account, records, and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Companies Act;

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the
Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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14.  According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, records, and the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xiv)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

15.  Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations
given by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

16. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

“As per our report of even date”
For, M/s. P. G. GHALI & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

[ <
{CA.PRAEJLSH .G. GHALI)
Place: Belagavi. Partner
Date:28-08-2016. M. No. 013132
P.R.C.No. 008636
FRN.0110928
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF “VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED"
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31* MARCH, 2016.

REPORT ON INTERNAL FINANACIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB
SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF COMPANIES ACT ,2013.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of “VISHWARAJ
SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED" as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
mmternal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding
of 1is assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
(Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls aver
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respeets.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. A
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opimon, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

“As per our report of even date”
For, M/s. P. G. GHALI & Co
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(

/ P j“fg
)
(CA.PRAKASH .G. GHALI)
Place: Belagavi. Partner
Date:28-08-2016. M. No. 013132
P.R.C.No. 008636

FRN.0110928
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET N 3st MARCH, 2016,
Parti Motes "
articulars No. Asz at 31st March, 2016 As at 31st March, 2015
1 EQUITY AND LIABILTTIES:
Shareholder's Funds:
Share Capital 1 34,55,60.000.00 34,55,60,000.00
Reserves & Surplus 2 2,00.94,60,335.40 | 2,3550,20,335.40 | 2.00.58,50,112.05 | 2,3514,10,112.03
Maoney Received apainst Share
Warrants
Share Application Money
Fending Allotment
MNon-Current Liabilities:
Long-term Borrowings 3 20,85,76,611.00 34.06,15,624.00
Dieferred Tax Liabilities {Net) 4 28,32,33,383.00 24,64,59,01%.00
(Mher Long-term Liabilitics 5 5,79.92 510.65 5,79.92 610.65
Long-term Provisions & 2,17.29.772.00 57,15,32,376.65 1,13,11,026.00 63,63,78.279.65
Current Liabilities:
Short-term Borrowings T 1,30,85,81,988.25 1,14,33,79.052.74
Trade Payables -4 4,13,96,224 43 3,21.64 896.63
Other Current Liabilities 9 1,87.60,37,780.75 2,12,92,20,598.10
Shor-term Provisions 10 2.34.00.410.00 | 3,24.94,16.405.45 4,12,820.00 | 3.30,51,77,367.47
Total T. 6,17.59,69,115.50 6.31.29.65,750.15
1L JASSETS:
Non-Clurrent Assets:
Fined Assets
Tangible Assets 11 2,44,13.22.382.70 2.45,98,78,606.99
Intangible Assets 12 - -
Captal Work-in-Progress 11 [,28,82.218.00 5,08,20,975.00
Intangible Assets under 12 - -
Development
Non-Current Investments 13 A 37,63,000,00 37.65,000.00
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 7.10.51,634.00 6,02,65,442.00
Long-term Loans & Advances 14 = -
i Nher Non-current Assels 15 631781825 | 2,5353,39,052.95 1221595477 | 2,58,69.45978.76
Current Investments 13B - -
[nventories 16 23997.51,032.84 2.64,73,61,524.48
Trade Receivables 17 17,80,46,126.61 11,98 89, 986,82
Cash & Cash Equivalents 13 51,03,58.581.06 19,92,42,944 43
Shori-term Loans & Advances 19 262828313 46 27,50,15,622.16 | -
(iher Corrent Asscis 20 28,9645, 808,58 | 3.64.06,30,062.55 48430030245 | 3,72,60,19,780.39
Total T. 6,17.59,69,115.50 6,31,29,65,759.15
0.00 (.00

"As per our report of even date"
Mis. P. G. GHALL & Co,,

HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

)
-
E-t?. L ll { |
\; / | *
Ny peet 1 J

(CA, PRAKASII . GHALI)

Place: Belgaum.
Date: 28-08-2016

PARTNER

M. No. 013132

Dircctor

P.R.C.No. 008636
FRNO:0110925
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 31st MARCH. 2016,

Particulars MNotes | Asat 31st March, | As at 31st March,
No. 2016 2015
I. [INCOME
Revenue from Operations 21 3.35,64,65,658.22 | 2,76,24,85,125.03
{Mher Income 22 8.97.42,917.48 9.26,96,817.77
Total Revenue : 3,44,62,08,575.70 | 2.85,51,.81.942.80
Il. |[EXPENDITURE
Cost of Materials Consumed 23 23487 87.542.44 | 2,38,48.09.607.86
Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Change in Inventories of Finished goods, 24 25.04,67.570.73 (22,60,25,111.94)
Work-in-progress
Other Manufacturing Expenses 25 226461 538,72 1954 48 645.30
Employvee Benefit Expenses 26 12,74.07,748.00 11,82,89,115.00
Finance Costs 27 21,18,45,151.49 15.14,09,285.94
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 11 & 12 11,33,06,092.43 10,11,33,091 77
Other Expenses 28 9,77.08,966.52 0.85,50,835.69
Total Expenses : 337.60.74.610.33 | 2,8530,15,477.62
Profit Before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax T,01,33,965.37 21,66,463.18
Exceptional [tems
Frofit Before extraordinary items & tax T01,33,965.37 21,66,4635.18
Extraordinary Items
Profit Before Tax 7.01.33,965.37 21,66,465.18
Tax Expenses:
-Current Tax (including Wealth Tax) 142,99, 51000 41282000
=Dicferred Tax Charged(Credit) 2.59.88.172.00 34331, 245.00
-MAT Credit Entitlement £1,42.99.510.00) (4,12,820.00)
2,59.88,172.00 3,43,31,243.00
Profit for the period from continuing operations 4,41,45,793.37 (3,21,64,777.82)
Frofit({Loss) from discontinuing operations - .
Tax expenses of disconlinuing operations - -
Profit/{Loss) from discontinuing operations (After
Tax) - -
Profit for the period 4,41 45,793,537 (3.21,64,777.82)
Basic Earnings Per Share of L.10each 31 1.28 (0.93)
{In Rupees)
Diluted Earnings Per Share of T.10 each 31 128 (0.93)
{In Rupees)

"As per our report of even date”

Place: Belgaum,
Date: 25-03-2016

PARTNER
M. No. 013132
P.R.C.No. 008636
FR NO:0110928
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Particulars Jst March, 31xt March,
2016 2015
1 |SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised:
600,000,000 Equity Shares of T.10 cach G000 00.000.00 60,00, 00.000.00
(Previous year 6,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥.10each)
Issucd & Subseribed:
3,45,56,000 Equity Shares of T, 10 each 34,55,60,000.00 34,33,60,000.00

(Previous year 3,45,56,000 Equity Shares of 7.1 0cach)

Faid up:

3,45,56,000 Equity Shares of T, 10 each

{Previows year 3,45,56,000 Equity Shares of T, 10cach)
Add: Equity Shares Forfeited (paid up)

Sharcholders having more than 5% of total share hoeldin

34,55,60.000.00

34.55.60,000.00

Mikhil Umesh Katti 3,65,61,250.00 3.65,61.250.00
{36.56,125 shares of Bs 10 each )
Total T, 34,55,60.000.00 34,55.60,000.00
1 |RESERVES & SURPLLS
{apital Reserve
(Capital Redemption Reserve
Securities Premium Feserve 14.66,39.000.00 14,66,39,000.00
Cieneral Reserve
Profit & Loss Account (MNote-1) 1.86,28.21.335.40 1.85.92.11,112.03
Total T.|  2.00,94.60,335.40 2,00,58,50.112.03
Motes:
1. Profit for the Period 4,41,45,793 .37 (3.20,84,777.82)
Lesy: -Dividend on Equity Shares (& 10% on Paid up Capital 3,45,56,000.00 -
-Tax on Distributed Profits on Equity Shares (@ 16.2225% 59.79,570.00 -
~Transfer o General Reserve 36,10,223.37 {3.21.64,777.82)
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
3 |LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Seenred
A |Loans From Banks
=Term Loans; .
Bank of India Excise Duty Loan (SEFASU) 7.16,00,000.00 10,76,00,000.00
B [ C Bank Excise Dury Loan (SEFASL) 10,03,33,600,00 12,90,00,000.00
B DO C Dank Bgm Term Loan {Co-Gen) - 10,00,00.000.00
Bank of India Excise Duty Lean (SOFT) 31,49 58.504.00 =
Hyvpothecarion Loans for Yehieles:
Hypothecation Loan For Bolero 81X - 1,00,000.00
Hypothecation Loan For INDN Farm Tractor 68, 600.00 1,37, 20001
Hypothecation Loan For L & T Komatassu 4,62,000.00 10,78,000.00
Hypotheeation Loan For Case 770 EX Loader £.32.000.00 11,44.000.00
Hypothecation Loan For Audi Car (BOTD) - 4,75, 284.00
Srate Bank of India Hyp Loan on Vehicle(Bolero) (SBI) 3,21, %07.00 8.00,173.00
Hypotheeation Loan For Hero Honda (BOD) - 2. 80,967.00
B |Loans From Others

=Term Loans
Total T.
U'nsecured
Mon Convertible Debentures
Zero Coupon Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds
Deferrad Sales Tax Loans
Total T.

20,85,76,611.00

34,06,15,624.00

Page 37




VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Dreforred Tax Liahilities
Deferred Tax Azsets
Dieferred Tax Liakilities (Met)

28.32.33.383.00
T10.51.634.00

24,64,59,019.00
6,02,65.442.00

21.21,51,749.00

18.61,93 577.00

L

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Other Liabilities

Purchase Tax Payable 5.79.92.610.65 5.79.92.610.65
Total 7. 5,79.92,610.65 5.79.92.610.65
6 |LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
Employes Benefits
Ciratuty 21729772 00 1.13.11.026.00
Total T. 2,17.29,772.00 1,13,11,026.00
CURRENT LIABILITIES
7 |SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured
Term Loans from Banks
Warking Capital - Loans repavable on Démand
Bank of India Cash Credit Afc 58,17.60,982.22 52.98,14.208.74
ST Tash Credit WHER Afe 63,28.99,116.52 21,0443 01400
Cash Credit (Bank of India) Afc {61.34,548.4%) 5.00,00.000.00
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afe - 5.04,45 89000
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afe - 5.04,45 290.00
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afc - 504,45 890.00
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afc - 504,45, 890,00
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afo - 3,04,45 290,00
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Afc - 5,04.45 R90.00
Cash Cradit (SB1) Demand Loan Afc - 5,04.45.390.00
Cash Credit (SEI) Demand Loan Afc 5,00,28.219.00 -
Cash Credit (SBI) Demand Loan Ajc 5.00,28,219.00 -
Unzccured - -
Total T. 1.30.85.81.988.25 1,14,33.79.052.74
§ |TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Pavables
VSIL 4139622445 3.14.27.765,59
Yalahanka Unit - 73013004
Total T, 4,13.96224.45 3.21.64 896.63
9 JOTHER CURRENT LIARILITIES
Current Mamrities of Long-term Dbt 20.52.72.816.00 10.59.95.8%6.00
Other Pavable-emplovess
WSIL £0,20.602.94 TH.91.619.94
Yalahanka Unit - 14,764.00
Providend Fund Payhie 5,55,138.00 581,734, (1)
rade Deposits & Advan
H & T Security Depasits 8.48.57.718.71 7.94.88,763.65
Other Seeurity Deposits £3,28.941.50 95,56,293.50
Scrap Sales Security Deposits 49225750 6,08,533.39
Sugar Sales Security Deposits 6,16,73.591.00 13.07,34,683.44
Sugar Duty Poavable
Sugar Cess Payable (72,94,176.00) 24.000.00
Vat Pavable;
VAT 5.5% 7,655.60 11,902.66
VAT on Carbor INH Oxide 1.22.617.80 1,37,306.49
VAT 14.5% on Boiler Ash 4732682 12602235
VAT on Sugar {26.35.006.00) (26.35.006.00)
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

TS Pavable G52.151.00 4,61,111.00
TS Payable T96.56 188.64
Purchase Tax Payable 19,04.45,591.94 13,78,19.480.94
Incoms Tax of Cane Contractors - 2,09 840,00
Proffessional Tax (Staff) Payable 7.000.00 20,0600.00
CST 2% - 1,68,630.38
Exeise Duty on ENA Payable - 2.26.908.00
Lxeise Duty on Molasses Payable - 28,15,5300.00
Excise Duty on RS Payable - 12,67,200.00
Carbon Di Oxide Duty Payabile - 1,05,370.00
Compost Duty Payable - 1.01,042.50
Road Cess Payable 67.737.00 &,15,227.00
Service Tax on Construction Work 15.037.00 3,12.427.00
Service Tax Payable - 7.20,179.00
Entry Tax Payable 15.836.00 15,148.00
Interest Acerued but not dee (H & T) 6,09,04, 8765.00 3,74,99.316.00
Other Payables
Harvesting & Transport Loan (BOI) (Adv) 30,00,00,000.00 50,00,00,000.00
Harvesting & Transport Loan (SBL) (Adv) 45,00,00,000.00 30,00,00,000.00
Yalahanls Unit:
Sri. Venkateshwar Distillery - 20898385
Halting Charges - 31,100.00
Other Pavable:
Audit Fees Payable 3,00,000.00 4,00,000.00
T'ax Consultation Fees Payable 2,00,000.00 100,000.00
Cane Pavable 20,12,71,634.37 48,21,80,873.85
H& T Payabe 1,60,39,872.74 3,75,00,203.43
H & T Conmactors Insentive Pavable 1.07,16,822.40 43,40,890.94
Company Secretory Salary Payable 25,000.00 2500000
EST Advance (1) 2,43.983.1% -
Sinking Fund 91.951.67 91,951.a7
Company Secretory Fees Pavables 3,00,000.00 2,00,000.00
W31 Sharcholders Welfare Trust 25,42.690.00 25,42,690.00
VSIL Yalahanka Unit - 17,97.26,301.18
Director Remunuration Payablz 4,63, 500,00 4,70,620.00
Share Capital Hidakal Dam (8,100.00) (%,100.00)
General Account Payable - 497 6497.00
Water Transpotation Charges Payable - 12,74,552.00
Cane Suspence (PT} Afe 19,08.881.00 3,72.000.00
Harvesting SuspEnse Alc 6,48,71,311.00 4,76.23.016.00
Harvesting Suspense{Magadum) Afe 1,30,74,428.11 05,24.679.00
H & T Suspense Alc 13,96,257.90 33,47,520.00
Transpotation Suspense 5.40.439.00 4.68.157.00
Total T.|  1.57.60,37.780.75 2,12.92.20,598.10
10 |JSHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
Dividends on Equity Shares 91,00,900.00 =
{Including Dividend Distribution Tax)
Income Tox & Wealth Tax 1,42,95.510.00 4,12.820.00
Total ¥, 2,34,00,410.00 4,12,820.00

Flace: Belgaum.
Date: 28-08-2016
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTE |
: 3ist Mareh, 315t Mareh,
Rarsoaie 2016 2018
13 A NOM-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investments (Long-term) in Subsidisry Companses
A} Fully Paid Equity Shares
Mon Trade Investments
Inwestments in Equity Shares of
8B U5 S Bonk Shares L, 000,00 10,000 06
BUCC Bank Shares 37.535,000.00 37.55,000.00
Equity Shares Fully Poid-up {quated) -
Totnl Mon-Current Invesiments 37650000 37,565,005,
13 |B CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Investment in Mutoal Funds
Short-ierm Flan- Institutiona] Daily Dividend
Tatal Current Investments -
Apmrepate NAY of Current Investimeis
Ageraicate Amount guoted lnvestments -
~Cpar - =
-Mnrket Value -
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
14 LONCGTERNM LOANS £ ADVANCES
|Lans 1o Subsidiaries 2 .
Employes Loans & Advances - -
Tastal T, -
15 |QTHER MONCURRENT ASSETS
Security Depositg
Electric Deposit 1,50,930.05 1.50.530.00
Telephone Depogit 66,591 0 55,891 .00
V5L Deposit With TFITL 49.44,597 25 49,44,597 25
H P C L Deposit 2,000.00 20003
Irdinn Gas Deposit 340000 3,400,040
Security Deposit of Hindistian Petrolivm Corsoration Lid 5,00,000.00 5,00,000.00
Security Deposit of Indian Ol Corporation Led 5.00.000.00 5,00,000 00
Secunily Deposit of Blang Petrolium Corps Lid - 200,000 00
Yielnhnnkn Unit {Building Deposit) 150,000,040 1,850,000 00
Mis. Expenses
Vireymar in Process - 56,98,1346 52
Totml T 63,17,815,25 1,22,15.954. 77
CURRENT ASSLTS
16 |INVENTORIES
fiw Materigls
Coal 1.32,74,524 08 2324437288
Muollaszes (F} 12,61,67.355.00 18,4835, 703 00
Molasses (D) 13,87,125.00 =
Bognssee 2,55,50,000.00 3, 74,81 508 00
Coal in Transt 1.0, 26,526,960 -
sProcews Slocks
Sugar 157,14, 550.00
~Finizled Gond
Supar 204.81.55.044.00 | 2,33,56,43,12500
Rectified Spirit 249.35,094.40 131,59257 60
.G Spirit 3.44,436,00 3,43,075 50
M. Spirit 1.0% 48,680 00 TT,23 06211
Liguor 22,12.8300.00 ©.93,600.00
Vislwas Compost 195,000,060 1,78,98,497 13
Dienature Spinit 52891650 5.31,17640
Vinegar 3,23.86.500.00 s
Total T 239.97,51,032.54 1,64, 75.6]1,%24.45
17 |IRADE RECEIVABLES
Secured
=Cver Six Months <Good 13305298 52 4,05 27 380 87
(e Debits -Cioad 16,47,41,028 00 7.93,62,599 55
Unsecured
Crver Bix Months ~Good
-Doubeful
=Uither Dielits -Crood 1] -
17,80,46,326.61 119889986 82
Lexe Provision for Dowbaful Debis - -
Tinkul T, 17804632661 11,9889 036 42
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

18 ASH & VALENTS
~("ash in hand and as Impress
WSIL 13,646,939 606 14,14,0a4 50
Yalohankn Linit - l.153.00
~ChegpesTalts o aml
=0 Current Accounts
VI 50.60,7%, 141 40 19,58,57,0d3 9%
‘Yalahanka Unit (Stata Bank of India) - 44320000
=Cm Dividend Account
-0in Diepiosit Accounts 29.12,500.00 14.87 50000
-As Margin Money
Tatal T, 51,003,568, 58 106 19024294448
1w 18 ES
=Loans & Advinces to related partiss
=Loans & Advances 10 Employses
Salary Advance (VSIL) 6.22.297.00 10,458,239 00
Salary Advonce (Y olahanka) 37.000.00 37,000 00
~Dieposits
Deposit on Capital Goods Cenvat:
Cenrat on Czpital Goods 19,66,075 00 1,78 89 TRE G0
E.eqs an Capiral goods Cenvat 355845 44 35578344
EH E Cess on Capital Goads Cenvat L7717 1,77.851.72
Cenvat on Addl Duty 10,360 05 -
Dieposit on Input Goods Cenvat:
Cenvat on Input Goods I, 11,104,582 0% 1072212500
E Cess on Inpus goads Cenval 22572908 22572900
SHE (ess on Input (Goods Cenvat 1,122,860 00 11286000
Dreposit on Cenvat on Service Tax:
[Cemvar On Service Tax 15,000,392 30 1546427 00
ECess on SenviceTax on Cenval 74,734 00 70,907 .40
5H E (Cesz on ServicoTax on Cenvat ATIRE 00 3547500
Litre Fees - 40,000 00
E Cass on ServceTan an Cenvin 85,622 00 91,552 00
-Advince Payment of Income TroWenlth Tox (including TDS)
BED Advance 1540600 00
TDS 16,874 03 £,00,165.00
Income Tox Refundable 3434159000 126,540,245 00
Mudvance Income Tax (MAT) - 1,£0,00,000 00
AT Credit Enntlernent 21,0207 985.00 19.50.08 475.00 |
Total T. 26,28,28,313.46 2T.50,15622.04
ki THE IRRENT ASSET!
-COther Currenr Aszets
Stores & Spare Pars 4 40.05,467.29 4,11.37,002.74
Compost Sales Reszivables 1.86,63,637.90 1L1T,62,103.71
Yalahanka Unit VSIL - 17,87.00, 58819
Core Purchase Advance 11.06.11,193.71 12,72, 88,080 11
Advances 1o Suppliers & Services 17812455 99 20944,795.13
H & T Advants Recovirabie 195,856,584 35 61700548 71
Store (Cane Account) Diesed [37,02.521 69) 14,12 280 98
EST Advance 4 (Bced Gong) [1.56.405.12) 602,503 88
Refundalile Deposr MUK 2,000 060 e 0o 1.00.00.000.00
Ciovt Subsidy SEFASL Loan Inlerest Revenvabie 1,68,50,650 00 1.95.32.186.00
Advance to [irector 200,000 .00 200,000 0
Accrued Interest 1,73.61600 21.755.00
o Subsidy SOFT Loan [nerest Ressivabls 4242765 (0 -
50 Venkatesirwar Distillery, Ynlnhania Bengnlorwe 4,10,557.15
Puduchery MHallery (M) AR TOE00 -
Toaal T 18,96, 45 808,58 484300502458
Fi WENULF i} ERATIONMNS
Enles of Products:
Sale of Suwpar 249,67,15855.00 1, &%,75,64,399 52
Sale of Power T8.50,36,600 64 621001017
Sale of Exhanol, Spimt and allied Products 33,7178 388 80 34,55,85,433,60
Sole of IMFL 91,57,98,050.10 29,6593 754,16
Sale of Vineyar 47,01,780,00 =
Sale of Traded Goods - *
Eale of by-products 61,5742,001.01 S1E644211.72
Sale of others IBG0.TI2 19 286,673 00
515923330074 | 4.80.07.76,383.57
Liess
Excize Duty TO01,17,184 00 G4,83,51,250 B8
Intersegment Transfer 1, 10.06,50.555 53 1,05 99 20 00766
Met Sales T 335646565822 | 276 24.85125,403
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

T

r 22 JOTHER INCOME
Dividend 1,500,008 3,000 00
Bullack Cart Insurance 11,738,951 00 1115404 00
Bullack Carts Hire Chares 255155000 14,13 870 00
Yehicle Hire Charmes - 1,300 00
Cenvat ncome 3.21,43.,525.00 2.86.33,923 50
Canval on Servics Tax Income 16,70.850 30 34,%5.667 DD
Baiker Ash Tramsport Cherges 112,243 00 -
Elecirizity Income 93,353 00 78643 DO
Fine Racerved 8,36 850.00 13,858,340 30
[nsyrmnee Claims 7.21,503.00 16,90,722.00
Misen Incomn 7.60.357.99 44761625
Cbver Dscome (Write CHT) (54,67.044 92} 35657679 65
Rent cn Huildings 12,120,040 12,130 00
Govi Subsidy S0OFT Loan Interest 42 42,763 00 -
Fepairs 1o Tools& Tockles 3.69.930.00 459727 30
Roamd OFF ion 0] 64
Govt Subsidy SEFASL Lonn Interasy 253 .92 00000 2,060,958 DEG.DD
Input ¥ AT Crediz - [23.69.584 03]
Othear Inceme 1.57.63.436.00 -
Dieprecintion Wotten Bock - 50391917
Profit on Sale of Bolerd SLX - 16, 749.67
Write off Other Income {Yalalanka [nit) 20,59 248 34 27,457 54
Round off (Yalahankn [nit) 164758 -
Totut T, 5.97.42.917.48 9,26,96.417.77
3 T TERI MR
Baw Materinks Consymed
Sugar Cans;
Cane Purchiase 1,61, B8,17,991.00 1,65,65.11,382.04
Cane Purchase Tax & Road Cess 1.55.70,730.00 3.86.33,722.00
Harvesting & Transportation (haspes 47,66,11,214.00 44.7191,563 00
Gxtra Matural Spirit 3,66,30,000.00 3.33,50,000 00
EwtraeMNotural Spirit Purchass ( Yalnhanka Unith - 2872500 0D
Speri Consurmpticn: for Wisegar Plang TTAD,000.00 -
Prveer & Fuel
Coal 7.33,20,327 .00
Cpening Stock 232,844,372 85
Add Purchase 391874400
Totnl ¢ 52431 B13 85
Lews
{loing Soock 1.52,74,524 98
Stock in Process 1,06 2652696
Cozl Consumption 3,6530,76,0
ML Pecking & Raw Materiads 7.84 30,912.00 6,53,50,825 20
[hL Muterial Purchuse (Y okahankn Unit) 932993 76,30,980 {2
Sugr Bag Expenses 1.97,54,102.00 41802100 17
Chemicals: -
Diiariflery Unie 2549 85000 24,50 365 27
IML Linit 126000200 G50, 773 50
Supar Uiy 1,53.58.927.60 11764714 3]
Lab — 1,44, 78900 2257157 68
g Cen [nit 25,83 06500 28,582,797 51
“inegar Chigmicals 531486800 -
Total T 2348787 595,44 B, 48,00.6017.%6
24 |CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED COQDS
Stock 21 Cloge -Raw
Coa) J 23244372 85
Mallasses (F) 12,61.67,355 00 15,08,30,700 00
Molasses (D} 13,37,125.00 .
Daghsses 1.55,51,000.00 3,74.41,508 (0
Stock g Closs -Process
Sujgai - 1,57.14 550.00
Suyear 2,14,81,93 0dd 00 2,33,56,42,125 00
Rectified Spmiy 2.4% 35,094 40 2.30,59,257 4l
MG Spirit 34443600 34307550
Exirn Meutral Spiril 1,09 4868000 T7.23,062.00
Liguar 22,12,330.00 9,93 500 00
Campost 11,935,000 00 174,598,497 13
Denbiure Spirt 528,916 50 53017540
Vinegor 3,23 B6 SGO.00 -
137354908090 | 2,64,75,61,924.48
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Stock nt Commencemenl - Riw
Coal - 2,19.90 36819
Mallazzes () 12,48,30,700.00 15,68.25.700 0
Malasszs (D) , 5.14,500 00
Bapassce 3.74.47,508 00 £.76.83,146.00
Stock at Commencement - Process
Sagar 1.57,14,550.00 137,73, 223,00
Supar 235564212500 2.08,70,50,703.00
Rectified Spirit 2,31,59.257.60 3,71,89,677 50
8LG Rectified Spirit 343,075 50 QAT 2108 50
Exira Neutrzl Spirit 772306200 A8,00. 956 00
Liguor 0,593 600 00 T 55 O (KD
Liquor Yalwhenkn Lindt . 662,814 00
M 5 Yalahanka [Fnit - 15,646,400.00
Vishwns (Compost 178598497 13 3071163645
Drenature Spart §.11,176.40 5,34, 55400
162431758163 | 243093651054
Tnprense ! Decrente in Stocks T 25,0d,67,570,73 (22,66,25,111.04)
Erogessing Charses
Compast Chirpes 375518700 I6EISST0
Compost Baping Charges 3,05,605.00 260,542 00
Stevedoring Handling & (kber Clarges of Coal 12,77.387.00 12.98,010.00
"ol Transpotation Charpes BOL36,203.00 207.74,194 00
Customs [y oo Cosl 51881800 17,27 ,626.00
Bapasse & Cane Feeding Charges T.75,180.00 012,702 00
Cane Yord Cleaning Charges 1,76,330.00 £E, 10500
Incentive to H & T Contracios 27,20,502.00 a1,55 65T 44
Trnsport & b Charges of H & T Contractors 1,30,57,373.00 08,26,261 T4
Sugor Bagging Charges 19,93 87500 19,99.536.00
[Hamali Charges 15,85.553.00 13,96,083.00
Fuel & Of For DG Set 2198 865 00 574,588 50
01l & Lubricants 3320604 48 A0 TI1RT 16
Excise dury oa Mallasses 27558, 500.00 24920588 50
I5AL Transpotation Charpges 1,16, 35.639.00 95 T 640 00
(lpen Access Charges & Fees 45,14, 72838 321930118
|E2 Repisiration Charges = 1.§2,360.00
KPTCL U1 Charpes T0,5L198.00 A, 40,554 00
1ML Lakle Expenzes - 17.500.00
Beed Gang Compenzation 1,796,993 00 1.19.155.00
‘Water Tronspotaton Charges 1,50,82,19% .00 1,23,50,754 00
Cane Celing Chirge: 10,56,735.00 128582500
Siorcdiverhead Clhorpes 43451501 1 14.33,089.04
Compaost Transport Charngas {9,500 00) 3737500
IML Expost Chacges 20,92 44600 7146 00
\'inegar Charpes 72.51,061 52 -
Vinear Export Charpes 42 13600 -
Vingpar Transport Charpes 3150000 =
Custom Duty Vinegar Chemical 122313900 -
Sperit Transporntion 1.72.000.00
Sulphar & Lime Lifting Chorges 4,19, 10 Ol -
Sulphar Transpatation Charpes 565049 0 -
Bapgasses Bailing Charpes 24,770,756 00 -
Electricity Charges 26.82378.00
Y oinbnpka Uni.
Lable Benewal Fees - F0,000.00
Production Charpes - I1 8T 43685
Transpotrtion Charpes = 10,23,435.00
Repnirs - Plant & Machinery
Computers §- Printers £.38,631.00 A 75.630 46
Desiliery P & b 41,22,473.00 B1,56,500.40
Sumar P& M 1,74,56,429 57 313820870
General Machinery 1,43,379.00 35,434 77
Electrical Machirery 4,509,552 00 14.50,0458 87
Co-Gen P & M 248.67,017.00 1,56,17,428 05
Bullack Camg 36,80 353,00 1637193 85
Supgar House 24,57,144.00 Z0,BT.20019
MLP &M 6,25.273.00 T80 556.8]
Jack Wall 14,60,146 D0 16,13 876 2]
\Weight Bridge 20,36,334 00 129454628
Sugnr Boiling House Machisery 154142200 1551705332
Mill House 127,559 () 149283537717
Work Shop Maintanancs 27737800 20890183
Godown 1,796,522 00 14027662
Temporary Sheds 10,81.533.00 789,557 66
Sraff Quarters 5781300 70,593 64
Digsal Pump BA27.00 13,724.23
Meodloses Tank 36,601 .00 2106 0
Vinegar P& M 1218958 45 -
cin2 1.313.00 40, 78665
Factary Building 250,689 00 196,558 05
AME Service Clharges of Spray Pond 205,642 00 -
CPU Plant & Machinery 20,772 K -
Total ¥, 11,64,61.538.72 19.54.45.045.30
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CosCren Unig 14572078 OO 142 16,969 00
Drigniflery & TML Unid 1,29,07 57900 FA732.714.00
Sugar Ui 604,95, 784 03 6,040 | SH2 00
Vinegar Ui 5,30 308 00 -
Incentive to Employess 1.28,53,5821.00 1,21 GE.042 00
Director Remumwalion 63,060,000 00 63,100,000 0
Stalf Dress 30449500 1,400 00
{Grapuity Provision 104,18, T46.00 2469 27600
Company Secretory Salary 30000400 3,00,000.00
Coniribution to Provident & Superanmeation Fand T6,73,310.00 72,58, 802 00
Mediche Expenses 10,40,124.00 13,83,334 00
Sripensd Expenditurc 4.000,00 AT.000,
Totul T 12,74,07,74K,00 11,52,89,119.04
2T |EINANCE COST
Interest Eipense on Torm Loass
Bank of Indie {Housing Loan) 3,03 52600 19.11,341 DG
State Bank of Indis (CosCen) - 1,24.03.850.00
Bank of Indin SEFASU Loan 1,33,52,009.00 1 §8.29.763.00
BIN'C Bank SEFASU Loan 1.68,15,942 .00 106,59 286 K]
BOC Bonk Biom Lean (o Gen) 181,534,720 00 1,58,70,892.00
Bank of India 30FT Loan 514545200
Bolero Clamper I 12,380.00 1109200
Bolerp 51X - 0846 00
Tractor 2276600 35505 00
Tisas Pick up G 00 |1 52 o
Audi (Cor 141,288 00 257,174 00
Phaster - 25294 00
Enngva 30,7200
BMW 5 Seces 9218800
BLOW M1 Series - 3B, B850 00
L & T KRomatsu 18429500 2. 70,347 00
Balerg 51X 21,104 00 £T.993 0h
Bolerg 98,604 (i H1AT3
{Hero Bikes 95,026 00 101341 00
CASE 770 EX LOADER AT MO: 553 1.BL92200 63450 00
Ini th bil
5.8, Cash Credit A'e 21,.022.00
Bank of Lidis Cash Credit Ade 2.49,26,456.00 1 56,61 83900
Inzerest on Cosh Credit Demand Loan (SB1) 1.19.65841,00 5235514 040
5B Cosh Credit WHR Afe 1,675 49900 91,92 894 00
Iterest on Unsecured Loans {Fixad Deposits) - 11,910.00
Intereston H & T Loan Q0220684 2% 535,80, 580 24
Bank Charges & Interest on Bank Guursntes 64332625 (4,51, 760.00)
¢ Bor 7
Bank Commission & Charges 128024 75 54401617
Losm Process Chares 1244517500 T1.58,541 13
Latter of Credit (L07) Charges - B 484,00
Bank Rating Charges 4.21,350.00 4.20,932.00
Met Goin'Loss gn Foreign Curency Transactions (1. 214.76) 131586
_— 21,20,13,586.49 13,26,63480 70
Levs: Interest Income [,68.735.00 1254194 76
Total T 21,18,45.151.4% 18,014,009, 255,04
¥ |QTHER EXPENZES
Rent {Cane Office ) 400,542 00 1.69,225 00
[eng on Building (Yaldhanka) 1.35,203.00 | &1,587.00
Rent gn Building 96,643 .00
Bntes & Taes
frsurance 78,20,885 G0 2074 1e 00
Adveriisement, Publicity & Sales Promation 163,105 00 217402 00
Travelling & thier Incidental Expenses 318,28 908 56 056075
hicls R ti
Vehicle Repairs & Muintzinance 5430, 643 00 VAT 25705 04
Petrod & Driesel For Yeldcles 87.78,703.00 18,12.245.55
Vehigle Tax 4 104,032 00 20943900
Vehicke [ngurance 765 580,00 714,286 .00
Tol Moko Charegres 5157120 B[ F6.00
Two Wheeler Repair & Maintenangs 5.31,256.00
Printing & Susicnery B.89,461 00 12,09,700, 5]
Sarmmmica
Telephone & Mobile Charges 118231151 11,54, 483.00
Interent Charges 1,30 38300 34652900
Postage & Coarer 1,64 540,00 1,000 060 O
Staff Recnitment & Troining
[anntion 5,000.00 43 86 5587 00
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Awditors Remuneration - As Auditors 57250000 61,800 00

- For Tax Auodit

= For Certificotion | Limited Review

= Chut of Pocket Expenses
Legal. Professional & Consulmncy Charges
Tax Consultation Fess 20000000 1,500 o0 DY
Company Secretory Fess 329.000.00 2.51.820.0%
Condultancy & Proffessipnal Fees 5.54. 565 00 237 68000
Legal Foez 48.37,750.00 9.28.500.00
Freight & Forwerding (meluding ocesm freight} B.15.4651 0O 18,54 248 (0
Mdiscalianzous Expenses 3,59.25400 42274% 08
[hzcount on Power Sales 43,14,335.57 G1,50.545.17

inan Sals  Di L6 Fied T i

Loss on Sale of Bolern 42,033 34
Loss on Sale of Tractor 510041 B6
Loss on Sale of Mochinery BATAITERG
Qithers
(juest House Muintenance 8,63 54300 6632342
{"hemical Fees 48,740 00 16,000.00
Civil Expenges 20,19,147.00 14.75.445.87
Conl Testing Charges HA652.00
[relegation Fees 16,750 G0 7.750.00
Lense Rent Paid 6,000.00
Lab Testing Exp 1125053 22.809.00
NCMEL Godown Security Charges 1489509 55 132325501
NBHCL Godown Satanty Clarges 264,001 D) 1.09.726 00
Poajn Cxpenses 218784 00 1.17.955.00
Cane hannpement Software Service Charpas 6.93.750.00 5625010
Painting Expenzzz 17939304 4,04 .839.00
Ganden Expenses 126,613 D0 120,477 .64
Website Charges 13,753.00
Mews Paper 477200 554000
Stamp Duty & Papers 91238800 1.76.256.00
Hubseription E01.436.00
Phato Expenses 7624000 51,547 @0
Farmes Meeting Expenses 100,000 0
Consultancy Fee (Electric Sale) 14821400
(ost Andit Fees 1.25 400 00 1.23.596.00
H & T Contractors 5B Account Charges 5.27.000.00 10,00, 00800
Retninership Fees 12,50,580 00 13,458,320 00
Arnmual Genaral Meeting Expensas 3448072 |G 07T.00
Banpalore House Expenges - 3357000
Belpzum Corpornte House Expenses 15,90.970.00 ERLRZRR
Entemmrise Valvuation Charpas . f.61.E00.00
SLIK Application Fres 12.000.00 -
TPTCL LT Charpes 15,24,207 00 -
[istillery Lapoon Cleaning Charpes 82,500.00 -
AT Office Expenses 5,20,296,00 -
BRC Food Awdit Fees 92,340 (0 -
BSML intgrnet Chaspes 489,655 00 =
Spurit Testing Fees 1,000,800 00 -
Seampine Charpes of Storare Tonks 3420003 -
Tender Frees & 000 0
Yalahooka Unit, i
Miscellzneous Expenses 1.13.722.00 1,57,821.00
Galary G, 38,281.00 1068, 900 0
Bank Charges & Commissicn 170,00 1,944 04
Rounded olf - {055}
KSBCL Margin Money 5.74,112.00 22.500.00
Freigh Chorges 1,900.00 -
(Guesr Hoose Expenses 1,31,983.00 270 5
Penaly for old Steck 14,120.00 -
GTA Serive Tax 5713,570.00 -
ML Dusgy 2.75,546.00 -
Lahle Resewnl Fees (1, 00 00 D} -
M1 Licence Feay 1,000 00 250,00
M2 Licence Fees 250,00 1.000.00
DL 2 Licsnée Fees 1,000 6 1,000,040
Sugar Croshing Licence Fees 25000 00 25000 04
ROC Fess - 27,100.00
Baotlling Licence Fess 1,00.000:00 1,000,000 00
Analysia Fees 40938200 2.10.80%9.00
Consent Feas 10,24 608 OO 37,590.:04
Professional Tax (Factory) 250000 2S00
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Eniry Tax 207.793.00 1,53 530.00
[MFL Lable Passing Feos ' 225000 00 2.75.000 00
Service Tax 65,76,640.00 55.70,677 00
15% Infractrucutre Fees on IML 6,75, 00000 6.75,038 00
THsillery Licence Rencwsl Foos 33,75,000.03 33,75 000 00
Factory Bodler Inspector Fees 2,15,730.0¢ 215,080 00
ML License Fees 45,00,000 00 4500000 00
15% Infractrucure Develepment Charges of Dist 5,06,250.00 50625000
Denntwre Spirit Licenee Feeg £,000.00 £,000.00
(Gram Panchayati Tox LT aTan0 1,74,372.00
Ind on Excise Dty - 3033500
Water (ess Feos 17.559.00 19,645 00
Inconse Tax - 52,61 82404
Mtonitoring Feea 30,000.00 29 50000
Land Repisteation Fees - 60,405 00
Envize Duty on Asly Salez - 247 20
RS II Licence Faes 11,25 250,00 12,25.250.00
Lepal Metralogy Fees BS5.250.00 63, 100.00
Exgise Duty on ENA 2417580 00 13,22,440.00
Excize [ty on RS 146,85 452.00 1.404,60,600 60
KERCL Godown Charges = 3, 16,300 00
Muorpin Money of KS3BCL 39073750 1.35.098 24
Food Licencs Faeg - 12, 79000
Flectrend Inspection Foes - 175,100 00
Interest on VAT & Entry Tax 712616 3,864 00
Membership Fees 765600 702200
Custom Appeal Fevs = 3,25.682.00
Distillery Stamp Duary 19,437.00 612576 00
IME Stamp Duty 2750200 4,83 25000
Renewal of Patroleun Lincence Fee - 3,000 00
Land Revenu Fees - 154800
Kashruth Certificats Feas 31%5470.00 .
Excige Duty (Penality) 6,742 00 -
Inderest on Roed Cess 12682700 -
Interest on TDS & TCS 19,120,500 E
Int on Exiss Duty 44,327.00 -
FEEAI Licence Fess 37.860.00 -
infrastructure Bevelogment of B 8 2 Licence 18.00 =
Total T, 9, 7708, 90051 WHE, 50,350,609
2% |CAFIT NT
Estimated omount of Conbmets remuming to be execuled oo Capitl Account {Net of Advamees)
T 17275 Lakhs (Previous yeor T.231.35 Lakhs) [Advences T 67,13 Lakhs (Previous yesr T.14.191]
30 |CONTINGENT LIABILITIES ]
Claimy/Demands for the following matters in respect of which procecdings or appesls wrs pending & are not
<Cantrol Excize - T.1771.94 Lakhs {Previous Yewr T.1557,79 Lakhe )
-Purclase Tax Tax - €.290.05 Lakhs {Previous Year T 29005 Lakhs)
Cristanading punrantees henished by Bonks on behsl! of the Company /by the Company including m respect of Lemers of
Credits 5511550 Lokhs (Previous Year T.58 50 Lakhs)
3l MG PER S
1 |Met Profit as per Profit & Loss Account svailnble for Equity 4414579317 {3.21.64,777 81
Shareholders
0 |Weglwed Averuge Mumber af Equity Shares fac Eamings Per
Share Complatation
A |For Basic Eamings Per Share af T.10 each 5,45.56.000.00 3,45,56,000 00
B |For Diluwed Exreings Per Share of T.10 sach
Mo, of Shares for Badic EPS o per 1l A 3,458,586 0040 00 345,56 000 00
Add: Wiesghied Average ouostandmy option/Shares related 1o FUCR - =
Mo of Shares for Diluted EPS of T 10 eneh 345,56,000.00 1A%, 56,000,00
T |Earmings Per Shars (Weighted Averngz)
-Bagic 1.28 {0.93)
-Diluted 1.28 10,93}
Mage; Belrnum,
Drates Z3-08-2016
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Molis

Lagns:

Revenue Acopunts
Sale of Supar
Sugar Sales 2496715 85500 L.BR.7E 54 390,92 |
Toal 2,49.67,15.855.00 1LAE. 7564304 07
Zale of Power
Saleg 28735442892 36.00.06,439.11
Intersepment Tranaler 15,23,25, 150 00 18,001,323, 966,00
Sieam Tramsdfer 34,53,52.991,72 32 10.70,506,06
Total TR S0.36.600.64 pilcted B0 A B el
Sale of Ethansl, Spivit and allied Products
Rectified Spirit 22.49.37,000.00 21,57,00,000,00
Extea Matural Spirit 3,66,30,000 00 5.03,40,000.00
M (3 Spirit Sales 26,10.000.00 34,000,040 00
Interseament Transfer {Rendficd Spirit) 73201 38880 TH1AS 433,60
Total 1373 tdd] 34, 431360
Baleof IMFL
YSIL 20,35,79,440.00 79,20,64,224 00
Yabahanks Ui . 10,49,18.399.20
VEIL (Export ) 1L1518.610.10 611,130 96
Total 050,10
Sale of Vinegar
mawral Alcohal Vinegar 4170000 0D
Mamral Afealnl Vinegnr Expart 51178000 -
Total 370178000 ]
Sale of Traded Goods
Cioal = -
Total - =
Sale of by-products
Compost 1476047101 14728 99532
Baoiler Ash 1380975 00 9.73.610 80
Bagaages - 1,35.87,642 00
"nal Ash . 1274160
Licpuid Carbon D-Chade §5,70,5560.00 57.42,120.00
Malagses 5,22,50.000 00 -
Inter scoment truasfer
Molasses 16,42,03,875 00 16,2359, 500 00
Bagnsses 665,67 120,00 32002 3%.602.00
Total 61,57, 42,001,010 =] 1172 |
Snle of Others
Serap Marerials 35.19.400.10 B0 238 00
Gunny & PP Bags 3AL322 02 2.06.435.00
Tatal Mﬁ
Gros Revenve (1 o 8) 51592 3339774  4.50.07.76383.57
Excise Dty
ML {WSILY T 060,642 O 50,77, 55.584.00
IML (VSIL) Export 56,542 00
1ML Yalahanka Lin . £03.95 866,58
Total Excise Duny TiL11,17.084.00 G4.53,51, 150,58
445810621374 351242513269
i Intesegment Sabes
Pdnlasses 16,4205 87500 16,23,99,500.00
Recsified Spin 732,01, 38880 761 45433 60
Power (Electricty) 15,23,25,180.00 18.01,23,966.00
Bagasses 36,65,67,120,00 32,02,39,602.00
Snpar Process Stenm 34,53, 5090112 320070 506,06
Tatal Intersegment Transfer 1.1, 16,50, 855,52 1,05,99, 400764
Met Sales 3,35,64,05658.22  1,76,24,85,125.03
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CASHFLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st March. 2016,
Forming part of Accounts & Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2016

5L Mo, PARTICULARS 31032016 31032005
A JCASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit before Tax and Extraordinary ltems 701,34 21.66
I |Adjustments for
Depreciation 1,133.9% 1,011.33
Interest 2,118.45 1,814.09
Dividend - -
Depreciation Written back {0.20 {13.44)
3,9533.55 2,833.65
11 jAdjustment for; Increase / Decrease in
Trade & Other Reccivables 1,365.07 219810
Short Term Loans & Advances 264,87 (17.08)
Inventories 247811 {2.266.25)
Trade Payable (2,439.51) 124533
MNon Current Assets 58.98 (39.48)
Mon Current Investment - {27.50%
Mon Current Liabilitics - -
Long Term Provisions 1419 24.69
Dividend {314.35) (401.62)
Current Tax (MAT) (4.13) (462.67)
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities 5,466.78 306717
E |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets (Including Capital WIF) {568.81) {4,945 39
Dividend - -
Net Cash flow from Investing Activitics (368.81) (4,945.59
C  |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Short Term Bank bormowings (Met) 1,652.03 3,192.69
Procecds from Long Term Bank borrowings (Met) (1,320.39) 141119
Share Capital - -
Share Bremium - -
[ntercst paid (2. 118.45) (1LB14.0%)
Net Cash flow from Financial Activities (1,756.81) 2.739.70
Net Inerease/ Deerease in Cash
& Cash Equivalents (A + B+ () 311116 91127
Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31/03/2014 1,081.15
Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31032015 1,992.43 1.992.43
Cash & Cash Equivalents as on 31032016 5,103.59 =
0,00 0.00
Motes;
1. Fipures in brackess represents outflow,
2. Previous figures have been recastirestated wherever necessary.
H ; { "Asz per gur Report of even date” For & on behalf of the Board
/@,ﬁ For Mis. P. G. Ghali & Co.,
C hnrtcred Accountants
et ? (© .}}Jmmﬁ Ghali) 3 ' =

Partner
M. Mg, 13132
P.R.C.No. 005298

Place: Belzanm
Drate: 25-08-2016
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M/s. P G. GHALI & CO. & : Of ;497 831 2420820
\_ ; Chartered Accountants Fax :+81 831 2430820

“Har-Apartment™ Fiat No. 102, 1st Floor, Mob : +81 94487 85707
Bahind Riddini’s Mega Mall, College Road, SELGAUM - 580 001,
E mail : praveenghali@gmail.com, paghatico@gmail.com Web Site @ woww.pgghalico.cem

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS AND BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2016

1.  Disclosure of Accounting Policies (AS-1):

(a) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention in

accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles and the provision of
The Companies Act, 2013. The Company follows the mercantile system of
accounting and recognizes Income and Expenditure on accrual basis. Accounting
policies not referred to otherwise are consistent with the generally accepted

accounting principles.

(b) Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in country with accepted principle requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities on the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Differences between actual results and
gstimates are recognized in the period [ which the results are known/materialized.

(c) Valuation of Inventories (AS-2):
Inventories are valued in accordance with the requirements of accounting standard

(AS-2) on Valuation of Inventories.

i. Raw-materials, Stores, Spare parts & Chemicals are valued at cost.

li. Finished goods are valued at cost / Net Realizable Value whichever less is,
Accordipg to the information provided by management Average sale rate is .

3235.00 and cost of production is T.2718.00 Hence lower of the both is taken for
valuation of finished good i.e frees Sugar.

itl. Stock in process is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower.
iv. Waste is valued at net realizable value,

v. By product is valued at net realizable value.

vi. Cost of inventories is ascertained on FIFO basis,

Cash Flow Statement (AS-3):

As required under AS-3 of ICAI the cash flow statement has been prepared in indirect
method and enclosed to the Balance Sheet.

[
-

3. Subscquent Events after Balance Sheet date (AS-4):
The Company has taken steps to expansion of project and the company is in the process

of complying with the required compliance under the various statutes.

4. Prior Period Item (AS-5):
Company is following principles of said Standard in presenting profit or loss from

ordinary activities, extraordinary items and prior period items in the statement of profit
and loss, in accounting for changes in accounting estimates, and in disclosure of
changes in accounting policies.

During the year under audit there are no prior period items accounted in current year.
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5.

6.

9,

i

Method of Depreciation (AS-6):

Depreciation is provided in the manner prescribed by the Schedule II of the
Companies act, 2013. Depreciation 1s provided on Straight Line method during the
vear. Depreciation on new assets acquired during the year is provided on pro rata
basis of additions during first half and second half during the year respectively at the
end of the inancial year. In respect of the assets sold during the year, depreciation is
provided from the beginning of the vear till the date of its disposal. however there is
no sale of any assets during the current year.

Revenue Recognition( AS-9):

i. Income & Expenditures are recognized and accounted on accrual basis except in
case of Income from Fixed Deposit & Investment, which 1s accounted on the
actual receipt.

ii. Sugarcane ‘Fair & Remunerative Price” fixed by the central government is
T.2663.00 per M.T Ex-factory for the season 2015-16, where as the said factory
has paid T.2050.00 per M.T Ex field price for sugarcane and Transport &
‘Harvesting amounts to T.620.00 average per M.T which is actually paid. Hence
the total payment amounts to T. 2670.00 per M.T, thus FRP is fully paid.

iii. Sales have been stated exclusive of Excise Duty.,
iv. The old outstanding balance of the creditor have been written off and taken as
income during the year as tume limit for the recovery is bared.

Accountinge for Fixed Assets (AS-10]:

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost of acquisition or construction, net of CENVAT and
include amounts added/reduced on revaluation, less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any. The cost of fixed assets include interest on borrowing
attributes to acquisition of fixed assets up to the date of commissioning of the assets
and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Fixed Assets acquired and put
to use for project purpose are capitalized Project under commissioning and other
Capital Work-in-Progress are carried at cost: comprising direct cost, related incidental
expenses and attributable interest.

Valuation of Investments (AS-13):

Investments are classified into Cwrent and long-term investments, Current
investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value. Long-term investments are
stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Long-Term investments is
made only if such a decline is other than temporary.

Emplovees Benefits (AS-15):

Provident fund:
The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the

provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both employees and the
Company make monthly contributions at a specified percentage of the covered
employees’ salary (currently 12% of employees’ salary). The Contributions as
specified under the law are paid to respective Regional Provident Fund
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11.

12.

Commissioner. The Company is liable for annual contributions and recognizes such
contributions as an expense in the year incurred.

ii. Gratuity:
The Company has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan
covering eligible employees. The plan provides for a lump sum payment to vested
employees at retirement, death while In employment or on termunation of
employment of an amount equivalent to 15 days salary payable for each completed
year of service. Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service. Gratuity
payment is accounted for on accrual basis as per actuarial valuation in accordance
with AS-15. However such Gratuity amount is not deposited in any Gratuity Fund
Account.

10. Borrowing Cost (AS-16):
Interest and other borrowing costs that are directly attnibutable to the acquisition of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifving assets
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use.
Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to revenue. During the Financial Year
2015-16 the Company has not capitalized any Borrowing Cost.

Seocment Reporting (AS-17):
The Segment reporting is based on the following Accounting policies adopted by the
company which 1s in line with the regular accounting policy.

a. Inter Segment revenue has been accounted on the basis of estimated price on the
basis of ruling market prices.

b. Revenue and expenses directly relatable to the segment has been ascertained on the
basis of their relationship to the activities of the segment.

c. Expenses not relatable to segment and not allocable have been included under
unallocated corporate expenses.

As per AS-17 of ICAI the company has identified products wise and unit wise
segments i.e. Sugar, Co-generation, Distillery,Venigar & IML at factory site, of Products
& Unit based on return and risk and the required disclosure is enclosed in the format.
The segment reporting Information has been enclosed.

Related Partv Transactions (AS-18):
a) Related party Transaction — Remuneration paid during the year. (¥ in Lakhs)

[SLNo |  Name Designation Amount |
1 Nikhil U Katfi Managing Director 18.00 |
E_A_Mukesh Kum:ir_ Executive Director 15.00
3 | Mallikarjun K Pujar | Whole Time Director 6.00
4 Lava R Katti Director 12.00
5 |KushRKatti | Director 12,00 ]
AL &, g}k\
(1)



M/s. B G. GHALI & CO. ®: OF :+971 831 2430020
\ i Chartered Accountants Fax :+81 831 2430057

“Har-Apartment” Flat No. 102, 1st Flsar, Mob : +91 94487 65757
Banhind Riddhi's Mega Mall, Coliege Road, BELGAUM - 580 003
E mail ; praveenghali@gmail.com, pgghalico@gmail.com el Site - www.pgghalico.com

b) Related Party Transaction — Cane Purchase during the Year. (3 in Lakhs)

| SL.No | Nameofrelated | Nature of Relationship | Amount |
_ parfy | o
01 | Nikhil U Katti Managing Director 15.66
| 02 | Mallikarjun K Pujar | Whole Time Director |  3.15 |
03 Lava R Katti Director 1 0.36
04 | KushR Katti Director 0.27
¢) Related Party Transaction — Other transactions during the Year.( T in Lakhs)
SL Neo Name of related Nature of Nature of Amount
party Relationship transaction
01 |NkhlUKatti | Managing Director Lease advance 200.00
02 | Mallikarjun K Pujar | Whole Time Director | Compost 3.00
transportation
charges
03 | Mallikarjun K Pujar | Whole Time Director | Advance | 200 |

13. Earnines per Share and Diluted Earnings per Share (AS-20):

a) Basic Earning per Equity Share is calculated by using outstanding shares at the end of
the period and Diluted Earning per Equity Share is calculated by using weighted average
number of Equity Shares outstanding during the period.

b) In case of any fresh alloiment or any other corporate action during the year affecting
number of outstanding shares, the number of equity shares outstanding before the event
is adjusted for the proportionate change in the number of equity shares outstanding as if
the event had accrued at the beginning of the earliest period reported. In case of Bonus
issue, the issue is treated as outstanding since the beginning of the year.

[SLNo.] Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
[ 1 | Amount of Profit/Loss ) 4,41,45,79337 | (3.21,64,777.00) |
2 | Weighted average number of Equity Shares 3,45,56,000 3,45,56,000
"~ 3 | Quistanding shares at the period end. 3,45,56.000 3,45,56.000
3 | Eamnings per share (Prior to Allotment 1.28 (0.93)
during the year)
4 | Diluted earnings per share (After Dilution of 1.28 (0.93)
the Bquity during the year) |

14. Accounting for Taxation (Deferred Tax )(AS-22):

Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities have been disclosed separate heading in the
Balance Sheet of the Company, separately from cumrent assets & current liabilities.
Deferred Tax has been provided on time difference arising out of excess depreciation as
per Income Tax and accumulated disallowances w's 43B of Income Tax Act, 1961 for the
year 2015-16.
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15.

The Break-up of Deferred Tax Assets, Deferred Tax Liability & Deferred Tax

Sl No. Particulars Amount
I Deferred Tax Liabilities:
I Depreciation as per Income Tax 22.46,31,312.00
2 Less: Depreciation as per Books 11.33,96,092.00
Excess Depreciation as per Income Tax(I) | 11,12,35,220.00
I1 Deferred Tax Assets: a )
1 Disallowed w's 43B 3,26,26,111.00
Total (II) | 3,26,26,111.00
I | Net Deferred Tax Liability (I-I) 7,86,09,109.00
IV | Deferred Tax for accounting (33.06%) 2,59,88,172.00 |

The Company has provided current tax provision of . 1,42,99,510.00 as per MAT
provision as per Income tax Act, 1961.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28);

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date in respect of
Cash Generating Unit if there is any indication of impairment based on internal/external
factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount exceeds its
recoverable amouni. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets seiling price or
value 1n use.

16. Contingent Liabilities (AS-29) (%. In Lakhs)
SLNo - Particalars Amount
1 High Court, Karnataka, Appeal for Purchase Tax 290.05
2 Central Excise, Belgaum Show Cause Notice 1118.02
3 Central Excise, Bangalore (Appeals) 653.92
Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belgaum Bank Gaurantee (The Govt of
4 | Karnataka, Excise Department) , 4.50
Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belgaum Bank Gaurantee (Puducherry 15.00
5 | Distillery Ltd) '
Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belgaum Bank Gaurantee (Tata Power 19.00
fy Trading Company Ltd) :
Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belgaum Bank Gaurantee (The Govt of ' 45.00
7 karnataka, Excise Department) ’
Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belgaum Bank Gaurantee (Karnataka Sate
. Pollution Control Board ) 12.00
- Total | 217749

]
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17, Preliminarv Expenses:
During the year under audit company does not have any preliminary expenses which need
to be written off to the statement of profit and loss.

18. Minimum Alternative Tax:

Company have MAT Credit of T. 1,42,99,510.00 for the year ended 31.03.2016, accurmulated
up to date MAT Credit as under:

Sk No. Financial Year MAT Credit
Amount
1 2003-04 60,685.00 |
2 2004-05 6,28.965.00
3 2006-07 79.39,145.00
4 2008-09 2.52,06,166.00
5 2010-11 3.24.39,686.00
6 2011-12 4.23,14,183.00
7 2012-13 4,06,40,140.00
8 2013-14 4.62,66,685.00
9 2014-15 4,12,820.00
10 2015-16 1,42,99,510.00
Total 21,02,07,985.00

19. Aceountine for Excise Duty:

(a) The Excise duty paid on purchase of Raw-material has been treated as cost of stock
and cost of Raw-materials.

(b) The Cenvat benefit attnibutable to acquisition of fixed Assets is netted agamst the
cost of fixed Assets in accordance with guidance note issued by ICAI and no
depreciation is claimed on that part of Assets.

(¢) Cenvat benefit attributable to purchase of inputs has been treated as income and
included in Other Income.

(d) The Cenvat credit on Input is outstanding of ¥. 86,51,211/- in the Books of
Accounts as on 01-04-2007 against which Cenvat credit of . 83,56,155/- has been
reversed by Excise Authonties during 2004-05 in the books maintained under
Excise Rules. However the Company has not adjusted the said reversal of Cenvat
Credit in its financial books of accounts as the Company has filed appeal against the
reversal by Excise Authority before the Hon’ble High Court of Karnataka. However
the said appeal has been allowed by the Hon'ble High Court of Karnataka via order
no. C.E.A. No. 201/2010 dated 16™ Day of April 2012 In favour of the factory by
which the Reversal made by the Excise authority shall be reversed. Thus factory
gaining an additional benefit of X.83, 56,155/-. However since the reversal was not
made in the accounting system a mere book entry in the statutory Cenvat Register is
sufficient.
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During the year the Company has availed the Cenvat and utilized as under.

S1. No. Particulars Op- {gt?nce Credit Debit Cl ﬁ}ajzncﬂ
1 | Capital Goods 1,78,89,788.00 | 1,87,56,467.00 | 28,32,752.00 19,66,073.00
2 | E.Cesson CG 3T ———s 62,00 | 3,55,845.44
3 | SH. CessonCG 1,77851.72 —— 30.00 1,77.881.72
4 [AddLDuty | e [ e S— 10.860.00
Total Capital Goods 1,84,23,423.16 | 1,87,56,467.00 |  28,43,704.00 | 25,10,660.16
Input Goods 2.07.22,125.00 | 4,17,51,068.00 | 3.21,43,525.00 | 1,11,14,582.00
E. Cess on IG SRSTROO0]  mererm || emeees 2,25,729.00
SH, Cess on IG 1,12,860.00 | ———v || ek 1,12,860.00
Total Input Goods 2,10,60.714.00 | 4,17,51,068.00 | 3,21,43,525.00 | 1,14,53,171.00
8 | Service Tax Cenvat | 3546,427.00 | 37,13,553.00 | 16,67,51830| 15,00,392.30
9 | E.CessonST 70,907.00 |  —mmeeee- 3,827.00 74,734.00
10 | SH. Cess on ST 35475.00 |  eeeeeme- 1,913.00 37,388.00 |
Total Service Tax Cenvat 36,52,809.00 | 37,13,553.00 16,73,258.30 | 16,12,514.30

_ (Shown in the Balance Sheet under Schedule No. 1 9)
20. Secured Loans:
As on 31-03-2016, the Term Loan of ¥.900.00 Lakhs is outstanding from The B D C
C Bank Ltd, Belagavi the loan are secured by equitable mortgage of Land & Building of
Co-generation Project and Hypothecation of Plant & Machinery of Co-generation Project
on Paripasu basis.
Ason 31.03.2016, the Term Loan under SEFASU Scheme -2014 outstanding as under
1. Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belagavi £.1076.00 Lakhs
2. The B D C C Bank Ltd, Main Branch Belagavi <.1290.00 Lakhs

As on 31.03.2016, the Term Loan under SOFT Loan Scheme -2015 outstanding as under

1. Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belagavi <.832.58 Lakhs

The Working Capital Loan in the form of Cash Credit from Bank of India & State
Bank of India Cash Credit was secured by pledge of Sugar. The Loan outstanding as on
31.03.2016 is as under.

1. Bank of India, Shahapur Branch, Belagavi T.5817.61 Lakhs
2. State Bank of India, SME Branch, Belagavi ¥.7329.55 Lakhs
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The Term Hypothecation Loan Details:

' SLNO PARTICULARS T in Lakhs LENDING BANKS
1 | Audi Car 4,68 | Bank of India, Shahapur Br, Belgaum |
2 Hero Bikes 2.79 | B.B Ur Sou § Bank Lid.BB
4 Bolero SLX 1.00 | B.B Ur Sou S Bank Ltd.BB
5 Case 770 Ex Loader 11.44 | B.B Ur Sou S Bank Ltd.BB
6 Indo Farm Tractor 1.37 | B.B Ur Sou 8 Bank Ltd.BB
7 L & T Komatsu 10,78 | B.B Ur Sou S Bank 1.td. BB
9 Bolero 7.85 | SBI SME branch Belgaum

The Term Hypothecation Loan is secured by respective Hypothecation of Vehicles.

The Term Loan Installments due during next 12 months amounts to
Rs.20,52,72,816.00 have been included under short Other Current Liabilities.

21. Directors Remuneration:
The Company has paid to the following directors as Remuneration in their Individual /

Professional. o (X. in Lakhs)
S1. No. Name Designation 2015-16 | 2014-15
1 Nikhil U Katti Managing Director 18.00 18.00
2 Mukesh Kumar Executive Director 15.00 15.00
3 Mallikarjun K Pujar Whole Time Director 6.00 6.00
4 Lava R Katti Director 12.00 12.00
5 | KushRKatti Director 1200 12.00
22. Auditors Remuneration: .
S1. No. Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
1 Statutory Audit Fees 5,00,000.00 | 4,00,000.00
2 For Other Matters 2,00,000.00 1.00,000.00
The above Remuneration is exclusive of service tax.
23. i) Distillery Unit:
,r No. Particulars Unit 2015-16 | 2014-15
a) | Licensed Capacity Rectified Spirit Lirs 35,000 35,000
b) | Installed Capacity Rectified Spirit Lirs 35,000 35,000
¢) | Licensed Capacity Neutral Spirit Ltrs 30,000 | 30,000
d) | Installed Capacity Neutral Spirit Lirs 30,000 30,000
g) | IEM (Part-A) Capacity Lirs 35,000 35,000
i) Co~generation Unit:
No. Particulars Unit | 2015-16 | 2014-15
a) | Licensed Capacity Electricity MW 36.4 364
b) | Installed Capacity Electnicity MW 364 36.4
L EgdEM (Part-A) Capazit?" MW 66.4 66.4
R
o
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iii) Sugar Unit:
No. Particulars Unit | 2015-16 1 51114-15
a) Licensed Capacity Sugar Cane MT 5,500 5,500
b) Installed Capacity Sugar Cane MT 5,500 5,500
c) IEM (Part-A) Capacity TCD 11,000 11,000
iv) IML Unit:
No. Particulars Unit | 2015-16 | 2014-15
a) | Licensed IML Bottling CB 5,800 5.800
b) | Installed IML Bottling CB 5,800 5.800
v) Natural Alcoholic Vinegar:
No. Particulars Unit 2015-16 | 2014-15
a) | Licensed Lts | 75.000 | 75,000 |
b) |Installed Lirs | 75000 | 75,000 |

Note: The Installed capacity is certified by a Director and being a technical matter
same is accepted by the Auditors without verification.

24, Production:
_ 2015-16 2014-15
Particulars Lol Qty Qty
Distillery Unit
Rectified Spirit KL 9576.03 8841.23
Neutral Spirit KL 2111.29 2200.85
M. G. Spirit KL 90.31 98.61
Compost Bags T4.336.00 -
Compost MT 5975.00 9565.00
Co-generation Unit
Electricity KWh 10,22,30,400 | 10,03,69,100
Sugar Unit
Sugar Qtls 8,79.400 8,83,300
Molasses MT 41,460.00 37,970.00
Bagasse MT 233,648.00 2,29,631.00
IML Unit
IML (Liquer) VSIL CB 510,055.00 4,46,850
| IML (Liquor) Yalahanka CB e 56,809
Natural Alcoholic Vinegar Unit
Vinegar Ltrs 24,62,000.00 ey

=0
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25, Turnover

2015-16 2014-15
Particulars 7 Value Value
Lo Qty in Lakhs Qty { in Lakhs
Distillery Unit
Rectified Spirit KL 72255 2,24937 6800.00 2157.00 |
Fxtra Natural Spirit KL 2,035.00 366.30 2005.00 503.40
M G Spirit KL 90.00 26.10 140.00 34.00
Liquid Carbon Di Oxide KG | 32,85280.00 65.71 33,71,060.00 67.42 |
‘Co-Gen Unit o o '
Electricity KWh | 6,83.93,500 287358 6,86,40,000 3609.06
Boiler Ash MT 1366.00 13.81 772.00 9.74
| Sugar Unit
| Sugar QTLS 10,89.317 | 24,967.16 6,79.816 | 18.875.04
| Scrap - - 35.19 -- (.81
| Compost Bags | 2,10,117.00 247.69 125084 14729
fv fiilg&r Bag s - 3.41 -- 2.07 |
| Bagasses MT — — 10,064.920 | 135.88
Mollases MT 10,000.00 522.50
TML Unit o
| IML (VSIL) CB 491,400 | 9.035.79 4,45,200 7920.64
IML (VSIL) Export CB 15,710 118.18 1100 6.11
ML (Yalahanka) CB — o 58410}  1039.18
Natural Alcoholic Vinegar
Vinegar Lirs 2,78,000.00 41.70 —
Vinegar export Ltrs 20,000.00 532 = =
 Total - 40,575.83 | 34550836
26. Consumption of Raw Materials:
a 2015-16 2014-15
Particulars Unit Value Value
Qty in Lakhs Qty in Lakhs
' Distillery Unit
Molasses MT 36.489.75 1,824.49 32,471.190 1.623.60
" Chemicals " — 25.49 e 24.52
R.S. (Captive) KL 2,287.54 732.01 2,379.54 761.45
N.S. (Captive) KL 2.035.00 366.30 1,855.00 333.90
[ Co-generation Unit
Bagasse MT 244378.08 | 3,665.67 2,37.21452 3202.40
2341.20 111.67 11.284.11 | 56520 |
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Chemicals - — 29.82 - 28.82
Sugar Unit o
Chemicals - mm—— 153.59 - 117.65
IML Unit
Chemicals - 12.60 -- 6.31
' Yalahanka Unit
| N.S. (Captive) KL = E= 150.00 28.50
Natural Aleoholic
Vinegar
Chemicals S 53.16 St ot
R 5 Consumption Lirs 4.30,000.00 77.40 B -
27. Opening Stock: )
i 2015-16 2014-15
Particulars Unit Value Value
Qty in Lakhs Qty in Lakhs
' Distillery Unit
Molasses MT =" e 102.90 5.14 |
Rectified Spirit KL 723.72 231.59 1,068.27 373.90
Extra Neutral Spirit KL 171.62 77.23 280.03 98.00
M. G. ‘-:pu'ﬂ KL 22.87 3.43 64.48 9.67
|Extra Neutral Spirit | KL — —— 39.04 13.66
(Yalahanka Umnit)
Denature Spirit KL 19.67 5.31 19.79 5.34
_flo-ggneraﬁﬁn Unit
Coal MT 4.603.87 232.44 4,783.26 219.90
| Bagasse MT 27.764.08 374.82 45.412.52 613.07 |
Sugar Unit _
' Sugar Qtls 10,00275 | 23,356.42 796,791 | 2151335
Sugar in Process Qtls 6730 157.15 5,231 141.23 |
| Molasses MT 36,966.140 1,848.30 31,365.14 1.568.26
Compost o Bags 1,35,781 159.85 2,60,865 307.12
Compost MT MT 9565.00 19.13 = -
IML Unit
| Liquor VSL CB 2400 9.94 1,850 7.66
Liquor Yalahanka CB “-n — 1.601 6.62
i Total 26,475.62 24,882.96
WtLI &
‘0
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M/s. B G. GHALI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

“Harm-Aparmenl™ Fliat Mo, 102, 1st Floar,
Behind Riddhi's Maga Mail, College Road, BELGAUM - 585 004

E mail : praveenghali@gmail.com, paghsiico@gmail.com

o Of
Fax

Wb Site 5 woww prghalico.com

- +91 B371 2430920
»+81 831 2430920
Mob ; +91 44B7 65797

28. Closing Stock:

62

2015-16 2014-15
Particulars Unit Value Value
Qty in Lakhs Qty in Lakhs
Distillery Unit
Rectified Spirit KL 779.22 249.35 723.72 231.59
Extra Neutral Spirit KL 243.30 109.49 171.62 7723
M. G. Spirit KL 22.96 3.44 22.87 3.43 |
| Denature Spirit KL 19.59 5.29 19.67 | 531
Molasses (D)) MT 308.25 13.87 - -
Co-generation Unit
Coal MT 3,539.54 152.75 4,603.87 232.44
 Coal in transit MT 3,110.81 106.26 ———- ——--
Bagasse MT 17,034.00 255.51 27,764.08 374.82 |
Sugar Unit
Sugar Qtls 7,90,358.00 | 21.466.12 10,00,275 | 23,356.42
Sugar in Process Qils -— - 6,730 157.15
| Molasses (S) MT 28,037.190 1261.67 | 36,966.140 1848.30
Compost Bags e - 1,35,781 159.85
Compost MT 5,975.00 11.95 9,565.00 19.13
IML Unit
Liquor VSIL CB 5,345 2212 ] 2,400 | 9.94 |
Vinegar Unit .
Vinegar Litrs 21,59,100 323.87 - Sy
Total 24,076.00 26,475.62
29. CIF Value of Imports and Export in Foreign Currencics Paid:
CIF Value of Import 2015-16 2014-15
Vinegar Machinery  Maintenance EURO 13.636.83 16,713.24
Charges
Vinegar Chemical Charges EURO 69.097.15 12,003.26
Vinegar Chemical Charges 871 b S | —— 27865.80
Kasurth Certification Plant Fees usD 5000.00 --
CIF Valuc of Export 2015-16 2014-15
| IML Export INR 1,17,20,733.27 6,09,795.00 |
IML Export uspD 1,77.427.50 9,900.00
Vinegar export UsSD 8.000.00 e
Vinegar export INR 5,27,995.17 |



M/s. P G. GHALI & CO. & - Off - +87 831 2420920
\ i Chartered Accountants Fax :+91 831 2430920

“Har-Aparment™ Fiat No. 102, 1st Floar, Mob : +§1 84487 65797
Baning Riddhi's Mega Mall, College Road, BELGALUM - 580 001,
E mail : praveenghali@gmail.com, paghatico@gmail.com Web Site . www.pagahalie e

30. Balance Sheet abstract is prepared for the year ending and enclosed.

31. Balance appearing under the head Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances,
Secured & Unsecured Loans is subject to confirmation; adjustments if any on receipts and
reconciliation of such accounts.

32. Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm current year’s
classification.

“As per our report of even date”
For M/s. P. G. GHALI & Co.,

_ CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

= (CA. PRAKASH .G. GHALI)
Partner
Place: Belgaum. M. No.013132
Date: 28-08-2016 FRN.0110928
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VISHWARAJ SUGAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY’S GENERAL MEETING BUSINESS PROFIT.

I [ Registration Details
Registration No. USST10KA1995PLCO1T7730 State Code: 08
| Balance Sheet Dated 31-03-2016 ]
] Capital Raised during the Year (Amount in T.)
Public Issue Right [ssue 1
] T Nil Nil |
T Bonus Issue Private Placement
T Nil o Nil
Il | Position of Mobilisation and [}epluymcnt;i‘_f?unds {Amount in T.)
Total Liabilitics Total Assets
6,17,59,69,115.50 6,17.59,69,115.50
[ Sources of Funds:-
Paid up Capital Reserves & Surplus
34,55,60,000.00 2,00.94.60,335.40
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
i 20,85,76,611.00 =
Application of Funds:- = 7
Net Fixed Assetso~ """ Investments
o 2,44,1322,382.70 37,65,000.00 '
B NetCurrent Assets ‘Miscellaneous Expenditure
- ©39,12,13,659.1 = 1
Accumulated Losses
IV | Performance of the.Co mpany (Amount in T.) i
Turnoyer (Er_u:_s_ﬁ,"!'lwcnuc} ] :!_ Total Expenditure
" 3,4462,08,575.70 TR 3760,74,610.33
Profit/Loss Before Tax Profit/Loss After Tax
7,01,33.965.37 4.41,45793.37 o
o Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share in 3. | 1.28 i
Y Generic Name of Three Frinciplls Products/Services of the Company
] (@s per monetary terms)
item Code Neo, (ITC Code) -170199.02 o
B ___E-‘fd&ﬁc-t_[')escﬁption -Sogar - |
Item Code No. -999300.09 _
Product Descri pticﬂ -Power Generation 1
Item Code No. -220720.00 - 1
Product Des:ﬁptiun -Ethanoi o

“As per our report of even date™
For M/s. P. G. GHALI & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

P | 11 fl
e e \;.‘; :} | Wi
( | P/ G. GHALI)
Place: Belgaum '\""\ﬁ f' Partner
Date: 28-08-2016 =0/ M. No. 013132

P.R.C.NO.00B636

For & on behalf of the Board

e

— o,
-

i
A
Di /I-'r‘lanaging Director
by

Ady
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FormNo.MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDEDON
31/03/2016

JPursuant ta section 92¢3) of the Compamnies Act, 2003 and rule 12¢1) of the
Companies (Manasemeni and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

i. CIN | US51101KA1995PTC017730
| i  Registration Date T02/0511995 '
" iii. Name of the Company ' Vishwaraj Sugar Industries Limited
iv. | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares/
Non Government Company
v. Address of the Registered office and contact ~ Bellad Bagewad
details Taluka - Hukkeri
Distriet Belgaum
_ = Kamntaka-591305
vi. Whether listed company No
vii. Name, Address and Contact details of NA

Registrar and TransferAgent,ifany

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the wtal tumover of the company shall be
stated:-

&5



:b} Central Grovt
¢) State (rovt (s)

d} Bodics

d S P CIN: TUSS110EATMSPLOCOITTI0
Vi hwaraj Sugar

“E

T o
¥

Sr.  Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

- products/ services Product/ service the company
1  Manufacturing of Sugar 10721 48.41%
2 Power Generation 35102 15.19%
3 IMFL 11011 17.76%
. 4 | By products | 10728 11.94%
[L. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr.  NameAnd AddressOf CIN/GLN  Holding/ Yoof Applicable
No. The Company Subsidiary shares Section
| [Associate  held
I: NA | NA _ NA NA _ NA

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

L Category-wiseShareHolding

'(.‘atcgaryof No.ofSharesheldatthe beginningoftheyear No.ofSharesheldatthe endoftheyear
Sharcholders
Iemat Physical Total %% of Demat Physical Total % of Total
Total Shatres
_;E'har:s
A. Promoterds:
_Pmmntcr(:wup
1} Indian | .
) Individual/ HUF | _ | 1,87,68,800  1,87,68,800 5431 | _ 18768300  187,68,800

Corp

) Banks/FI
[} Any Other

18768800 | L8T.68.800 5431 18768800  1,87,68,800

Sub-total{A)(1):-
2) Foreign

g) NRIs-

Individuals

) Other-

Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.
i) Banks 7 F1
k) Any Other....

B

%

Change
during
theyea
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Sub-total(A)2):-
B. Public
Sharcholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks/Fl
¢) Central Govt
d) State (Govi(s)
¢} Venture Capital
Funds
1) Imsurance
Compianics
2 Flls .
h) Forcign Venture
Capital Funds
1) Oithers (speeify)

Sub-total(B) 1}
2. Non Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
(1) Indian
{_ij} (Overscas
b) Individuals

= i1y Individual
sharcholders -
holding nominal 63,002,400 63,02,400 18.24 63,02,400 63,02.400 18.24
share capital upto
Es. 1 lakh

(i1} Individual
sharcholders
holding nominal 94,584,300 24, 54,500 27.45 4,54,500 74,584,500 27.45
share capital in
excess of Ms 1 lakh
c) Others(Specify)

= |

STETI00 15787200 | 45469 1578720  1,5787.200 4569
Sub-total{13W2)
L57.87.200 | 15787200 | 45.69 15787200 15787200 @ 4569
TotalPublic
- Sharcholding
(BB (BH2)
(. Shares held by
o (Custodian for
. GRS & ADRs |
Crand Total 34556000 | 34556,000 100 34556000 34556000 | 100
{ATEHD)
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Sr
No

i.Skareholding of Promoters

Visim

Shareholder’s Sharcholding at the beginning of the

Name

No. of Shares % of total
Shares of

Umesh V.
Eatti
Mikhil 11,
Katti
Zhecla V,
Katti

| Rarnesh V.

Katti

' KushR.

Katti

LavaR.

Earti

' Jayashree R.

Katu
Ramappa

“Total

14,02.475

| 36,56,125

11,41,000
1328950
12.45,075

12,00.275

| 12.58,800 _

| 537000
thmal_apm |

| 1.17,69,700

year

the
company

4.05%
10.58%
3.30%
3.84%
3.60%

3.47%

| 3.64%

L.55%

34.06%

%o0f Sharcs
Pledged /
encumbe
tead 1o total
shares

V S‘L7 CIN: USST10EA1995PLOCO17730
shwara_v Sugar

e o B
- B b 88

Shareholding at the cnd of the year

"Jﬁ of Hh:u'; ;

14,02,475
36.56.125

11,41,000

| 13,28,950
1245075

| 12,00,275

12.58,800

537,000

| 1,17,69,700

68

5 of total
Shares of
the

Company

4.05%
10.58%
3.30%

| 3.84%

| 3.60%

| 3.47%
3.64%

1.55%

| 34.06%

Ypof Shores
Pledged /
encumbe red
1o total shares

% change in

share
holding
during the
Vear
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iil. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding(please specify, if there is no change)
There is No Change in Promoters Sharcholding

" Shareholding at the beginning of  Cumaulative Shareholding during

L = th:year______ = . l]n.-_',rﬂr
Mo, of shares o ol total shares  No. of shares 9 of total shares
of the company of the company

‘At the beginning of the ye3

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Share holding during
the vear specifving the reasons for
merease

{ decrease (e, allotment | transfer
{ bonus sweal equity ctc):

At the band of the vear

. INDEBTEDNESS

mdebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accerued but not due for payment

SecuredLoans  Unsecured  Deposits | Total
exeluding deposits Loans | Indebtedness

Indebledness at the beginning of the
inaneial yecar
i) Prncipal Amount 34.06,15624.00
ii) Interest due but not paid _ 34,06,15.624.00
(i} Interest acerucd but not .

34.06,15,624.00 ) 34,06,15,624.00
Total(i+ii+ii1)
Change in Indebtedness durmng the
finaneial vear

- Addition _

- Reduction 13.20,49.013.00 13,20,49,013.00
Net Change (Addition) 13204901300 | 132049,013.00
Indebredness at the
end of the financial vear
) Principal Amount 20,85,76,661 .00 - 20,83,76,661.00
jiil) Interest due but notpaid iii} Interest
jweerued but not due | |
Total {i+ii+iii) 20,85 76.661.00 _ 20,85,76,661.00

&9
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. RemunerationtoManagingDirector, Whole-timeDirectorsand/orManager : (4mf in Rs.)

"H ParticolarsofRemuneration MD WD Total
No. K Amount

1. Ciross salary

(a)Salary as per provisions contained 18.00.000/- 6,000,000/~ | 24,00,000/-
in scction] 7( 1) of the [neome-tax

Act,
1961

{byValue of perquisites uw's
17(2)Income-tax Act,
1961

(c)Profits in licu of salary under section — . =
173 ) Income- tax Act, 1941

2. Stock Option

Ll

Swieal Equity
4, Commission
- a5% of profit
- others, specify...
5 Others, please speeity
6. Total{A) 18,00,000-  6,00,000/- 24,00,000/-

 Overall Ceiling as per the Act | 42.00,000-  42,000001- | —

70
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B.Remuneration to other directors: (Amt in Rs.)

51 No. Particulars of Hemuncration Lava Katt ‘ Kush Katti ] Total
- = s A
Independent Directors 1
- Fee for aftending board committes meetings
-Commission

- (Mhers, pleases specify

| Tuotal{1)
Other Non-lxecutive Dircctors
-Fee for attending board commitiee meetings
Commission

-Others, please specify T200,006¢= | 12,00,000/~  24.00,000/-
Total(2) 12.00,000- | 12.00.000/-  24,00.000/-
Fotal(B)=(142) 1200000 1200000 24,00,000/
. T'otal Managerial Remuneration
| Overall Ceiling as per the Act 42.00,000/~  42,00,000/-  ——

C.Remuneration toKeyManagerialPersonnelOtherThan MD/Manazer/WTD: (dme in Rs.)

‘no.

| Rﬂnmcraiiﬁn

Pnrtieu[t.rmf

KeyManagerialPersonnel

Executive
Dhirector

Company CFO T'otal

| Sccmmr:.'

1. Giross salary
{a)ySalary as per provisions
contained in section] 7( 1ot the
Income-tax Act, 1961

15,06, 000 - 3,00,0M0/- 18,00,004,-

{b)Value of perquisiies w's
1702 ) Income-taxAct. 1961 =

{e)Profits m liew of salary under
section] 73 ) Income-laxAct, 1961

|2 | Stock Option
A | Sweat Equity
4. Commission
Yool profit
~others, specify...
Others,please specify
6. Total

W

1500000~ 3,00,000~  18,00.000/-
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VIL PENALTIESPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:

Scctionof  Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority]RD  Appeal
the description  Punishment/Compounding /NCLT/Court] = made. IT
companies fees imposed anmy(give
— details)
A.Company
Penalty
Pumshment
Compounding
B.1irectors
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C.OtherOflicersInDefaunlt
Penalty
Pumshment
Compounding
For & on behalf of the Board
: el
Usmsh- Mot
Date: 25.08.2016. Chairman
(01461050)

Place: Bellad Bagewadi.
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